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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
31 31 31 31 31
7,244 7,397 8,310 9,403 10,046
803,867 820,845 922,161 1,043,451 1,114,805
2,736 2,045 2,717 2,352 1,439
303,614 226,934 301,505 261,001 159,686
1,331 857 1,197 932 267
147,701 95,101 132,831 103,424 29,629
915 915 915 915 915
101,538 101,538 101,538 101,538 101,538
91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500
7,557 7,738 8,520 9,397 9,524
838,600 858,686 945,464 1,042,785 1,056,878
95,182 102,624 109,503 114,592 119,635
10,562,347 11,388,185 12,151,548 12,716,274 13,275,896
82.59 84.57 93.11 102.70 104.09
9,165 9,385 10,332 11,397 11,551
14.55 9.37 13.08 10.19 2.92
1,615 1,040 1,451 1,131 324
7.9 7.5 7.8 8.2 8.0
17.5 11.2 14.7 10.4 2.8
4,398 4,874 3,767 7,839 5,837
488,046 540,868 418,024 869,894 647,732
(9,886) (11,778) (11,921) (9,830) (9,676)
(1,097,049) (1,307,005) (1,322,873) (1,090,835) (1,073,746)
5,151 5,996 6,746 2,285 5,336
571,606 665,376 748,604 253,566 592,136
4,723 3,815 2,407 2,701 4,198
524,111 423,351 267,105 299,730 465,852
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2015 2016 2017
$1,038 $797 $143
159 135 124
$1,197 $932 $267
16—
2016 2017
2016 932 2017
267 2017
939 617
141 116
643
438 220
2016 197
2016 TMCC 2015 10
2016 31 9.4 0.1
2017 31 9.5
2016 31 93.6 2017 31 98.2

2016 31 10.0 2017 31 10.3
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2015 31 8.5 0.9
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31
2015 2016
2015 2016 2017
2016 2017
$6,113 $7,141 $7,720 17% 8%
1,797 1,859 1,850 3% %
400 403 476 1% 18%
8,310 9,403 10,046 13% 7%
49 59 91 20% 54%
40 40 241 % 503%
- 197 - 100% (100)%
8,399 9,699 10,378 15% 7%
4,857 5,914 6,853 22% 16%
736 1,137 1,754 54% 54%
308 441 582 43% 32%
825 909 979 10% 8%
635 501 67 Q1% @M%
$1,038 $797 $143 (23)% (82)%
2016 797 2017 143
2016 2017
939 617
141 70
643
434 201
2016 197
2016 2017
2017 2016
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2015 2016 2017
$1,213 $1,308 $1,570
67) @) (18)
1,146 1,301 1,552
@ 2 -
(2,375) 503 (652)
2,248 (573) 880
(282) 92) (26)
$736 $1,137 $1,754
2016 1,137 2017 1,754
2017
2016
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31
2015 2016
2015 2016 2017
2016 2017
1,845 1,888 1,839 2% @)%
675 628 614 % )%
278 288 291 4% 1%
533 622 557 17% (10)%
1,486 1,538 1,462 3 G)%
439 367 380 (16)% 4%
60 52 84 (13)% 62%
484 541 482 12% A1)%
983 960 946 )% L)%
65. 0% 58. 4% 61.9%
21.6% 18.1% 28.9%
90.8% 87.0% 86.5%
66. 2% 62.4% 64. 7%
36.5% 33.1% 33.3%
28.8% 32.4% 29.6%
65.3% 65.5% 62.9%
2015
83 17
84 16
2017 79 18
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31
2015 2016
2015 2016 2017
2016 2017
$50,257 $49,870 $50,686 W% 2%
« ) 15,636 15,766 17,776 1% 13%
65,893 65,636 68,462 % 4%
31,128 36,488 38,152 17% 5
$97,021  $102,124  $106,614 5% 4%
) 36 36 37
(D) 63 63 64
- 999 998 993 % @k
456 398 371 (13)% %
« ) 140 - - (100)% %
1,595 1,396 1,364 2% @)%
301 291 340 G3)% 17%
24 60
24 85
2015 10
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2017 2016 10
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2017 31 2016 31 13
31
2015 2016
2015 2016 2017
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266 377 508 42% 35%
30 46 96 53% 109%
11 15 39 36% 160%
41 67 126 63% 88%

82 128 261 56% 104%
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) $4,857 $5,914 $6,853 22% 16%
1,065 1,289 1,421 21% 10%
2017 2016 16

40/327



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

46

OooooOodd
31
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1,940 2,215 2,415 14% 9%
5,859 6,464 7,362 10% 14%
$638 $719 $804 13% 12%
75 99 79 32% (20)%
) 30 (34) (15) (213)% (56)%
743 784 868 6% 11%
269 318 371 18% 17%
221 252 298 14% 18%
94 79 75 (16)% G)%
$159 $135 $124 (15)% ()%
2016 135 2017
124 2016
53
20
85
19
2016 2017 2017
2016 14
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$68 $51
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$7 $46
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1,013
2016 31

320
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TMS
31
2015 2016 2017
0.32% 0.42% 0.52%
0.23% 0.31% 0.39%
0.29% 0.38% 0.47%
1.21% 1.27% 1.53%
$6,632 $6,934 $7,787
)
0.23% 0.29% 0.28%
0.17% 0.22% 0.25%
0.21% 0.26% 0.27%
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31
2015 2016 2017
$454 $485 $535
308 441 582
« - ) -
« D 277) (384) (495)
$485 $535 $622
2015 10
2015 2016 2017 86 72
79
31
2015 2016 2017
0.62% 0.64% 0.68%
0.24% 0.31% 0.40%
0.50% 0.52% 0.58%
2017 2016 31 535 2017
31 622 2016 2017
2016 0.52 2017
0.58 2016 0.64
2017 0.68

2016 0.31 2017 0.40
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2017
26.4 30.0 28.0
( MTN
MTN y ( EMT? « D
2016 31
( ) $33,668 $13,457 $624 $5,222 $52,971
12,741( ) 2,805¢( ) - 3,825¢( ) 19,371
(10,876) (1,106) (479) (1,850) (14,311)
- (470) (145) 5 (610)
2017 31
' $35,533 $14,686 $- $7,202 $57,421
2017 30
$2,250 $- $- $- $2,250
2017 MTN 30 3.2
2017 EMTN 3.4
1.2 2.8
SEC SEC
2018
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SEC
2016 31 2017 31 SEC
364
2016 11 TMCC TCPR 2018 2020
2022 364 5.0
5.0 5.0

2017 31
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TMCC 2017 31 TMCC
5.4 2.7 2018 2.7
2020
2016
31 2017 31
TFS
TMCC
TFS
TFS 100
TFS 10
2017 31 89,775
TFS ( )TFS
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14—
2017 31
2016 31 2017 31
2017 31
) $99,777 $50,252 $25,235 $17,253 $7,037
( 4,927 1,248 1,576 859 1,244
( (792) 37 (54) (113) (588)
« ) 8,083 8,083 - _ i
59 21 23 13 2
C 5 5 - - -
$112,059 $59,572 $26,780 $18,012 $7,695
161 146
1,237
2017 31
2017 31 6.9
2017 31 13.4 2017
31 10.6
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100
ALCO
12
100
2016 31 2017 31 100bp
100bp 100bp
2016 31 $11.1 $(11.3)
2017 31 $6.0 $(6.3)
100bp 2016

31

2017

31
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LIBOR

2017 31
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I1SDA
2017 31

I1SDA
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2016 31 2017 31
AA $2 $1
A 63 52
BBB 5 -
) $70 $53

2016 31 2017 31
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2016 31
AAA AA A BBB BB
$2,833 $2,835 $2,688 $147 $- $- $-
10 11 3 7 1 - -
500 500 - 325 175 - -
50 50 - 50 - - -
482 487 - 186 181 110 10
101 104 14 68 15 5 2
38 37 4 1 18 14 -
2,097 2,127 - 1,190 645 226 66
$6,111 $6,151 $2,709 $1,974 $1,035 $355 $78
2017 31
AAA AA A BBB BB

$2,314 $2,308 $2,139 $169 $- $- $-
10 11 3 7 1 - -
755 755 - 100 655 - -
368 369 4 45 212 108 -
84 84 7 54 19 - 4

31 31 8 3 10 9
2,090 2,134 389 738 917 - 90
$5,652 $5,692 $2,550 $1,116 $1,814 $117 $95
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100,000 91,500 8,500
91,500
50,000,000 915,000,000
1996 5,000 91,500 55 4,850 1,015 3,755
"
90501
‘ 91,500 100
19001
THCC THCC 2016 2017

2015 TMCC TFSIC 435
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1955 20 1983 TMCC 2008
2013
2013
2013 10 TMCC
2013 10 2015 TFS
2013 10 2016 TFSIC
2015 2016 TFSIC
2016 TFSIC
T™CC 2013 10 T™CC
1961 12 11 1998 2002 2007 12
TFS 2008 2012
12 TFS
2013 2013 12 TFS
2013 2013 TFS
2014
2016 TFSIC
2016 2016 TFSIC
2016
2017 TFSIC
2017 TFSIC
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2014 2016 TMCC
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1959 15 1982
2004 2011
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TFS 2015 TFS
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2016 TFSIC
2015 TMCC
1955 10 14 1982 TMS 2000 2001
2001 2002
™S 2002 12 2004
2004 2005
2005 2006
2006
2017 ™S T™MS
2006 2007 11 T™MS
2007 11 T™MS
2012 2013 ™S
2008 2013
2013
2013
TMNA
2006 TMCC
1961 1990 T™MS 2007 10 2016
T™MS
2012
2013
2013 2016
2013
2016
2016 TFSIC
TES 2016
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TMCC
)
1955 20
1961 12 11
TMCC
TMCC 2017 2017
2,716,077 2017
2017 TMCC

2017
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2015
T™MS
™S
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™S
60
60
™S
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T™S
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2015
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b
™S
59.5 ™S
TMNA
T™MS
™S
ESP T™MS
T™MS
2017



2015 T™S SERP
SERP TMCC
SERP SERP
SERP a SERP
b SERP
c TMS
100
X
T™MS TMNA
T™MS
TMNA
T™MS
TMCC
100 10
T™S
2015
DCP
DCP
DCP DCP
T™S
2017 DCP
TMCC
2016 TMNA
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30
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31
2016 2017
$8,960 $9,714
113 64
494 549
591 413
$10,158 $10,740
10-K
10-Q
2017 31
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2016 2017 31 2017 31
TMCC 1934
2017 SEC 10-K
38 5 — 131
23 103
193
SEC
134 2017 UFJ

110.97
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31
2015 2016 2017
6,113 [\ 678,360 |$ 7,141 |\ 792,437 |$ 7,720 |\ 856,688
1,797 | 199,413 1,859 [ 206,293 1,850 [ 205,295
400 44,388 403 44,721 476 52,822
8,310 [ 922,161 9,403 | 1,043,451 10,046 | 1,114,805
4,857 | 538,981 5,914 | 656,277 6,853 | 760,477
736 81,674 1,137 | 126,173 1,754 | 194,641
2,717 | 301,505 2,352 | 261,001 1,439 [ 159,686
638 70,799 719 79,787 804 89,220
— — 197 21,861 — —
124 13,760 158 17,533 170 18,865
70 7,768 6 666 226 25,079
3,549 | 393,833 3,432 | 380,849 2,639 [ 292,850
308 34,179 441 48,938 582 64,585
1,046 [ 116,075 1,161 [ 128,836 1,277 | 141,709
269 29,851 318 35,288 371 41,170
1,623 | 180,104 1,920 [ 213,062 2,230 | 247,463
1,926 [ 213,728 1,512 | 167,787 409 45,387
729 80,897 580 64,363 142 15,758
1,197 [\ 132,831 |$ 932 |\ 103,424 |$ 267 |\ 29,629
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31
2015 2016 2017
$ 1,107 |\ 132,831 |$ 932 |\ 103,424 |$ 267 |\ 29,629
2015 (38)
(4,217) 64 7.102 Gl (5.659) o) (111)
2016 32 3,551
2017
2015 26 2,885 s (4.883) @ (444) 39|  (@5,425)
2016 222
2017 87 9,654
20 2,219 G5 6.1039) 140)  (15,536)
$ 1,217 |\ 135,050 | $ 877 |\ 97,321 |$ 127 |\ 14,003
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2016 31 2017 31
$ 2,700 [ \ 299,730 4,198 | \ 465,852
1,010 112,080 1,087 120,624
6,540 725,744 5,692 631,641
65,636 7,283,627 68,462 7,597,228
36,488 4,049,073 38,152 4,233,727
2,217 246,020 2,044 226,823
$ 114,592 | \ 12,716,274 119,635 | \ 13,275,896
$ 93,504 | \ 10,386,126 98,233 | \ 10,900,916
8,016 889,536 7,926 879,548
3,585 397,827 3,952 438,553
105,195 11,673,489 110,111 12,219,018
14
2016 2017 31
100,000 915 101,538 915 101,538
91,500

2 222 2 222
165 18,310 25 2,774
8,315 922,716 8,582 952,345
9,397 1,042,785 9,524 1,056,878
$ 114,592 | \ 12,716,274 119,635 | \ 13,275,896

10

2016 31 2017 31
$ 14,130 | \ 1,568,006 12,865 | \ 1,427,629
2,504 277,869 4,888 542,421
84 9,321 87 9,654
$ 16,718 | \ 1,855,196 17,840 | \ 1,979,705
$ 14,123 | \ 1,567,229 14,319 | \ 1,588,979
5 555 6 666
$ 14,128 | \ 1,567,784 14,325 | \ 1,589,645

107/327




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2014 31 $ 915 | $ 2| s 200 | $ 6,621 | $ 7,738
— — — 1,197 1,197
— — 20 — 20
— — — (435) (435)
2015 31 $ 915 | $ 2| s 220 | $ 7,383 | $ 8,520
— — — 932 932
— — (55) — (55)
2016 31 $ 915 | $ 2| s 165 | $ 8,315 | $ 9,397
— — — 267 267
— — (140) — (140)
2017 31 $ 915 | $ 2| 8 25 |$ 8,582 | $ 9,524
2014 31 \ 101,538 | \ 222 | \ 22,194 |\ 734,732 | \ 858,686
— — — 132,831 132,831
— — 2,219 — 2,219
— — — (48,272) (48,272)
2015 31 \ 101,538 | \ 222 | \ 24,413 |\ 819,202 | \ 945,464
— — — 103,424 103,424
— — (6,103) — (6,103)
2016 31 \ 101,538 | \ 222 | \ 18,310 |\ 922,716 | \ 1,042,785
— — — 29,629 29,629
— — (15,536) — (15,536)
2017 31 \ 101,538 | \ 222 | \ 2,774 [\ 952,345 [ \ 1,056,878
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31
2015 2016 2017

$ 1,197 |\ 132,831 |$ 932 | \ 103,424 267 | \ 29,629
4,895 543,198 5,965 661,936 6,916 767,469
(1,539)| (170,783)|  (@.713)| (190,092)[  (1.779)|  (197,416)
308 34,179 441 48,938 582 64,585

569 63,142 620 68,801 625 69,356
(2,321)|  (257,561) 1,195 132,609 (704) (78,123)
(70) (7,768) (6) (666) (226) (25,079)
— — (197) (21,861) — —
a0y  (15,536) (226) (25,079) an (8.545)
) (444) (15) (1,665) 17 1,886
350)|  (38,840) 66 7,324 (167) (18,532)
760 84,337 531 58,925 ®) (333)

84 9,321 (83) (9,211) 39 4,328

378 41,947 329 36,509 347 38,507
3,767 418,024 7,839 869,894 5,837 647,732
(6,164)| (684,019)|  (7.447)| (826,394)|  (3.702)|  (410,811)
991 109,971 914 101,427 875 97,099
3,529 391,613 7,026 779,675 3,656 405,706
(25,584)| (2,839,056)| (24,956)| (2,769,367)| (25.497)| (2,829,402)
24,602 | 2,730,084 24,523 | 2,721,317 24,324 | 2,699,234
222 24,635 (512) (56,817)|  (1.859)|  (206,293)
(16,969)| (1,883,050)| (19,917)| (2,210,189)| (17,947)| (1,991,579)
6,444 715,001 8,283 919,165 10,230 | 1,135,223
— — 2,317 257,117 — —
(12) (1,332) 7 777 354 39,283
1,077 119,515 — — — —
G7) (6,325) (68) (7,546) (110) (12,207)
(11,921)| (1,322,873)|  (9.830)| (1,090,835)|  (9.676)| (1,073,746)
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31
2015 2016 2017

25,817 | 2,864,912 25,564 | 2,836,837 28,817 | 3,197,822
(17,934)| (1,990,136)|  (22.865)| (2,537,329)|  (23,463)| (2,603,689)
@on|  (78,123) ©10)|  (45,498) 12) (1,332)
2 222 ) (444) (6) (666)

TFSIC 435)|  (48,272) — — — —
6,746 748,604 2,285 253,566 5,336 592,136
(1,408)|  (156,246) 294 32,625 1,497 166,122
3,815 | 423,351 2,407 267,105 2,701 299,730

$ 2,407 | \ 267,105 | $ 2,701 | \ 299,730 | $ 4,198 | \ 465,852
$ 1,048 | \ 116,297 | $ 1,190 | \ 132,054 | $ 1,406 | \ 156,024
$ 143 | \ 15,869 | $ ©5)| \ (10,542)| $ 53| \ 5,881
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2017 31 22

11

2017 31 26
2014 12

TICF
T™MCC
2016 10-K 2015 10
2.3 197 2016
US GAAP
15

TMCC
VIE
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2016 31
$ 360 $ 1,209 $ — 3 — 3 1,569
450 105 — — 555
— 500 — — 500
810 1,814 — — 2,624
2,777 56 2 — 2,835
— 11 — — 11
300 200 — — 500
— 50 — — 50
228 252 7 — 487
— 59 — — 59
— — 3 — 3
— — 42 — 42
— — 37 — 37
— — — — 1,747
380 — — — 380
389 — — — 389
4,074 628 91 — 6,540
— 601 39 — 640
— 4 — — 4
— 329 — — 329
— — — (905) (905)
— 934 39 (905) 68
4,884 3,376 130 (905) 9,232
— 475) — — 475)
— (821) 14) — (835)
— — — 1,303 1,303
— (1,296) 14) 1,303 @
$ 4,884 $ 2,080 $ 116 $ 398 $ 9,225
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2017 31

$ 287 $ 1,045 $ — 3 — 3 1,332
— 2,630 — — 2,630
287 3,675 — — 3,962
2,273 33 2 — 2,308
— 11 — — 11
105 650 — — 755
211 150 8 — 369
— 45 — — 45
— — 2 — 2
— — 37 — 37
— — 31 — 31
— — — — 1,740
394 — — — 394
2,983 889 80 — 5,602
— 474 1 — 475
— 2 — — 2
— 122 — — 122

— — — (548) (548)
— 598 1 (548) 51
3,270 5,162 81 (548) 9,705

— @71) (6) — @17

— 1,114) (62) — (1,176)
_ — — 1,407 1,407

— (1,385) (68) 1,407 (46)
$ 3,270 $ 3,777 $ 13 $ 859 $ 9,659
2017 2016 31
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2016 31
C )
( )
2015 $ 2 $ 14 $ 48 $ 3 $ 103 $ 1 s 7 8§ 111
_ _ _ — — 34 (13) 21 21
— (€))] (@) @ (O] — — — (O]
— — 2 5 7 — — — 7
— ()] — @ (©)] — — — (©)]
— — ®) ®) ®) 4 ®) (O] 12)
- @ - - @ - - - @
2016 3 $ 2 $ 7 $ 45 $ 37 $ 91 $ 39 % s 3 25 $ 116
$ 34 % 13) $ 21 $ 21
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2017

31
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oOoOooodn

31
)
(

$ $ $ 45 37 % 01 9 8 (14 25 116
— — — (24) (43) (67) (67)
— 1 2 — — — 2
4 6 10 — — — 10
10 13 (23 (20) ® (25) 48)
$ $ $ 39 3 S 80 G $ (62 (67) 13
ey s @) (67) (67)

2017 2016 31
2017 2016 31
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2016 31
49,865 $ — ¢ — $ 49,551 $ 49,551
9,160 —_ — 9,207 9,207
4,590 — — 4,277 4,277
1,888 — — 1,894 1,894
26,608 $ — $ 26,608 $ — 26,608
52,863 —_ 52,913 1,387 54,300
14,123 — — 14,125 14,125

2017 31
50,682 $ — $ — $ 50,733 $ 50,733
10,819 — — 10,881 10,881
4,602 — — 4,459 4,459
2,218 — — 2,222 2,222
26,632 $ — 3 26,632 $ — $ 26,632
57,282 — 55,838 2,385 58,223
14,319 — — 14,322 14,322
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2017 2016 31
136 128
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2016 31
( )
$ 2,833 $ 3 $ @ $ 2,835
10 1 — 11
500 — — 500
50 — — 50
482 7 ) 487
57 2 — 59
2 1 — 3
42 1 @ 42
38 — ) 37
NAV 178 — — 178
353 6 @ 358
19 — — 19
243 8 ) 246
67 — ) 66
201 11 — 212
297 5 — 302
117 8 €H) 124
101 1 — 102
145 — ) 140
376 4 — 380
162 227 — 389
$ 6,273 $ 285 $ (18) $ 6,540
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2017 31
(

$ 2,314 1 $ @ $ 2,308

10 1 — 11

755 — — 755

368 2 @ 369

45 1 @ 45

2 — — 2

37 1 @ 37

31 — — 31

NAV 39 — — 39

389 — — 389

20 — — 20

252 9 — 261

83 6 — 89

147 5 — 152

390 2 — 392

140 10 — 150

105 7 — 112

136 — — 136

389 5 — 394

$ 5,652 $ 50 $ (100 $ 5,692

90
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2017

2017

2017

10

1.1

10

2016

2016

31

31

12

40
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OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
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12
31
2015 2016
( )
$ 71 $ 59 251
$ €)) $ (€) (€))
$ — $ (50) 24)
24 50
2015 31
2018
2017 31
( )
$ 2,303 $ 2,302
926 926
126 125
92 90
115 115
$ 3,562 $ 3,558
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10
2016 31 2017 31
( )
$ 36,020 $ 38,338
14,343 13,071
15,899 17,899
66,262 69,308
663 644
(868) (1,023)
(289) (344)
(132) (123)
(421) (467)
$ 65,636 $ 68,462
31 ( )
2018 $ 14,357 $ 13,548
2019 12,723 1,739
2020 10,498 753
2021 7,571 576
2022 4,402 657
1,858 626
$ 51,409 $ 17,899
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2016 2017
31 31
( )
29 $ 49,590 $ 50,631
30 59 584 586
60 89 129 129
90 60 63
$ 50,363 $ 51,409
2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017
31 31 31 31 31 31
( )

$ 8,099 $ 9,592 $ 3,822 $ 4,000 $ 1,686 $ 2,082

1,041 1,269 763 613 229 143
113 12 109 45 17 5
9 78 10 45 1 5

$ 9,262 $ 10,951 $ 4,704 $ 4,713 $ 1,933 $ 2,235
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2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017
31 31 31 31 31 31
( )

$ 98 $ 93 $ 98 $ 93 $ 9 $ 12

119 94 119 94 15 12

37 31 37 31 30 9

$ 254 $ 218 $ 254 $ 218 $ 54 $ 33
$ 185 $ 134 $ 185 $ 134
98 105 98 105
3 — 3 —
$ 286 $ 239 $ 286 $ 239
$ 226 $ 220 $ 223 $ 217
$ 226 $ 220 $ 223 $ 217
$ 226 $ 220 $ 223 $ 217
283 227 283 227
217 199 217 199
40 31 40 31
$ 766 $ 677 $ 763 $ 674

2017 2016 31
251 299
2017

2016 31
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31 31
2016 2017 2016 2017
( )
$ 86 $ 77 $ 1 $ 2
93 9% 2 3
35 33 2 2
$ 214 $ 206 $ 5 $ 7
$ 132 $ 153 $ 3 $ 4
92 107 4 5
4 1 — —
$ 228 $ 261 $ 7 $ 9
$ 246 $ 223 $ 18 $ 16
$ 246 $ 223 $ 18 $ 16
$ 246 $ 223 $ 18 $ 16
218 230 4 6
185 203 6 8
39 34 2 2
$ 688 $ 690 $ 30 $ 32
2017 2016
2016 31

2015 10
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2017

2016

2016

2017

2016
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2017 2016

12
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10
2016 31 2017 31
( )
$ 42,220 $ 41,874
3,364 6,502
45,584 48,376
(190) (201)
(1,080) (1,196)
(7,712) (8.,672)
(114) (155)
$ 36,488 $ 38,152
31 ( )
2018 $ 5,991
2019 3,961
2020 1,425
2021 146
2022 11
$ 11,534

2017 2016 31

1471327



86

2015 10

2017

EDINETOOOO
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31
2015 2016
(

$ 454 $ 485 535

308 441 582

- (7) -
@17) (384) (495)

$ 485 $ 535 622

2016 2015 79 72
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2016

2016

T™MS
136

31

31

226
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OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn

2016 31
( )
299 $ 2 $ 108 409
(328) @ — (329)
49 — — 49
269 1 28 298
— @ (C)) ®
289 $ — $ 132 421
— — 54 54
289 — 78 367
50,363 $ — $ 15,899 66,262
— — 540 540
50,363 — 15,359 65,722
2016 31
2016 31
982
™S
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2017 31
2016 $ 289 $ 132 $ 421
(399) — (399)
50 — 50
404 ©) 395
2017 31 $ 344 $ 123 $ 467
— 33 33
344 9 434
2017 31 $ 51,409 $ 17,899 $ 69,308
— 457 457
51,409 17,442 68,851

220 2017 31
2017 31
™S 1,051

T™S

150/327
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60
2016 31 2017 31
( )
$ 189 $ 192
80 95
$ 269 $ 287
60
120
2016 31
90
30 59 60 8 90
29
( )
$ 584 $ 129 $ 60 $ 773 $49,500 $50,363 $ 35
— — — — 9,262 9,262 —
— — — — 4,704 4,704 —
— — — — 1,933 1,933 —
$ 584 $ 129 $ 60 $ 773 $65,489 $ 66,262 $ 35
2017 31
90
30 59 60 89 90
29
( )
$ 586 $ 129 $ 63 $ 778 $50,631 $51,409 $ M
— — — — 10,951 10,951 —
— — — — 4,713 4,713 —
3 — — 3 2,232 2,235 —
$ 589 $ 129 $ 63 $ 781 $68,527 $69,308 $ M

151/327
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ISDA
1SDA

2017 31

2017 31
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2016 31
( )
$ — 3 — $ 29,469 $ 640 $ 29,469 $ 640
— — 1,679 4 1,679 4
364 39 4,337 290 4,701 329
$ 364 $ 39 $ 35,48 $ 934 $ 35849 $ 973
(905)
$ 68
$ — 3 — $ 68,383 $ 475 $ 68,383 $ 475
— — 30 — 30 —
— — 9,340 835 9,340 835
$ — 3 — $ 77,753 $ 1,310 $ 77,753 $ 1,310
(1,303)
$ 7
2016 31 320

718
22
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2017 31
( )
$ — 3 — $ 62,525 §$ 475 $ 62,525 % 475
— — 1,673 2 1,673 2
271 28 1,648 94 1,919 122
$ 2711 $ 28 $ 65,846 $ 571 ¢ 66,117 $ 599
(548)
$ 51
$ — 3 — $ 45,297 § 277 $ 45,297 % 277
— — 30 — 30 —
93 1 12,570 1,175 12,663 1,176
$ 93 9 1 ¢ 57,897 $ 1,452 $ 57,990 $ 1,453
(1,407)
$ 46
2017 31 154

1,013
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31
2015 2016 2017
(

$ 1,213 $ 1,308 $ 1,570
(67) Q) (18)

1,146 1,301 1,552

19 — —

122 — 11

141 — 11
(142) ©) (11)

@ @ —
(2,375) 503 (652)

2,248 (573) 880
(282) 92) (26)

$ 736 $ 1,137 $ 1,754

2015 31
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2016 31 2017 31
( )

$ 1,177 $ 823
319 264
31 —
68 51
622 906
$ 2,217 $ 2,044
$ 1,985 $ 2,154
939 1,057
462 468
— 62
7 46
192 165
$ 3,585 $ 3,952

2016 2017 2016 2017

31 31 31 31
( )

26,608 $ 26,632 0.60 1.11
52,863 57,282 1.76 1.91
14,123 14,319 0.91 1.32
93,594 $ 98,233 1.30 1.60
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14.1
2017

31

122

2017

14.3

31

31

2017

307

5.8

31

2016

0.8

2016

31

2.1
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OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
2017 2016
2017 31 26.7 57.4
31 26.6 53.0
97
2047
2017 31
9.4
2017 2016
13.3 13.1
102 2016 31
2016 31 0.5 1.7

157/327
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31

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

10

VIE

VIE
VIE
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VIE

oOoOooodn

49,824
16,037
9,027
6,613
10,229
6,708

(205)

98,233

VIE
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VIE
2016 31
VIE VIE
( )
$ 853 $ 14,343 $ 14,130 $ 6 $ 12,434 % 4
136 3,364 2,504 78 1,689 1
$ 989 $ 17,707 $ 16,634 $ 84 $ 14,123 $ 5
2017 31
VIE VIE
( )
$ 856 $ 13,071 $ 12,865 $ 7 $ 11,017 $ 5
211 6,502 4,888 80 3,302 1
$ 1,067 $ 19,573 $ 17,753 $ 87 $ 14,319 $ 6
VIE TMCC
VIE
TMCC TMCC VIE
2017 2016 31 1,526 1,264 TMCC
VIE
VIE TMCC
VIE
VIE
VIE

VIE

TMCC
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TMCC
™S
TDIG
™S
VIE
2017 2016 31 TDIG
2017 2016 2015

VIE
2017 2016 31
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364
2016 11 TMCC
2018
5.0
5.0
TMCC
2017 2016

EDINETOOOO
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oOoOooodn
TCPR
2020 2022 364
5.0
2017 31
2017 31 TMCC 2018 2020
2.7 2.7 5.4

31
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12
TMNA
T™C
2017 T™MS TMNA
TMCC TMNA
2015
2015
25 120
60
T™MCC
2017 2016 2015 11
30
66 2/3
25
2015
TMCC 2017 2016 2015

10

TMNA

10 55
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13

10

2017

13

2016

2017

13

2015
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Ogoooood
2017 2016 2015
31
2015 2016 2017
( )
$ (25) $ 73 $ 136
(15) 33) 2
9 9 7
(31) 49 145
644 420 ©)
117 11 5
@ — 1
760 531 ®3)
$ 729 $ 580 $ 142
31
2015 2016 2017
35.0 35.0 35.0
3.2 3.2 3.6
0.3) 0.2 3.9)
37.9 38.4 34.7
2016
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2017
21

15

2017

31

102

2016

2017

31

31
2017

2016

2016
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oOoOooodn
31
2016 2017
( )
$ 8,579 $ 7,647
642 640
316 267
344 383
$ 9,881 $ 8,937
431 593
292 306
1,097 67
67 66
1,887 1,032
(22) (21)
$ 1,865 $ 1,011
$ 8,016 $ 7,926
2017 2016 31
912
31
31 59 67
2018 2036
31 99
2017 31
2016 31

22
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2015 10 TMCC
2016
220
2017 2016 31 TMNA
TMCC
TFSB
2017

2017 2016 2015

2017 31 2017 2016

2016

EDINETOOOO
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TICF TICF
89
2017 2016
208
2017 2016 31
TMCC TFSIC
2016 2015 31
12
IRS 2015

165/327
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OooooOodd
14
2016 31 2017 31
( )
$ 1,168 $ 1,199
55 59
1,223 1,258
100 100
$ 1,323 $ 1,358
TMCC
15 ™S 2018
™S
2017 2016 2015 27 25
26 2017 2016 31
10 16 2017 31
™S
31 ( )
2018 $ 21
2019 14
2020 9
2021 5
2022 8
2
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T™C
2017 TMNA
124
62 2017 2016 2015 31
43 15
TMCC TMCC

100
31 2028 20 2029 50 2030 10
2031 10 2032 10 TMCC

TMCC

T™MCC 78 2017

2016 31 T™MCC

167/327
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2017 31
2017 2016
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15

31
2015 2016 2017
( )
$ 1,19 $ 1,315 $ 1,374
$ (88) $ (91) $ 92)
$ ?) $ 4 $ (©)
$ 129 $ 132 $ 149
— $ 197 $ —
4 8 9
64 $ 48 $ 48
24 $ 33 $ 25
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ooooooo
2016 31 2017 31
( )

$ 120 $ 136
$ 9 2
$ (794) $ (967)
$ 3 4
$ (1,057) $ (1,174)
$ 1,177 $ 823

7 $ 202
$ 278 $ 332

82 $ 74

20 $ 13

TMCC TMS 2017 2016
31 ™S 165 127
2017 31
™S TMNA
2016 31
™S TMNA
TMCC TFS TMCC
TMCC TFS TMCC
TFS TMCC
TMCC
TFS

TCPR T™MCC TES
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TMCC TFS

2017 2016 31

TMCC 2016 31 2017 31
1,500 $ — $ —
1,000 — —
200 12 5
1,000 — —
15 8 8
$ 20 $ 13
Thee 2016 31 2017 31
400 $ — $ —
2,500 220 —
1,000 619 407
200 — —
500 — —
300 58 116
1,000 280 300
$ 1,177 $ 823
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OoOoOoOoOodno
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TNMCC
TMCC
14
TMCC TFSB TMCC  TFSB
60
2017 2016 31 TMCC
33 37
TMCC
TMCC  TCPR
TMCC
TMCC TFSB TFSB TMCC TFSB
TMCC  TFSB TMCC ~ TMCC TFSB
TMCC  TFSB  TFS TMCC
TMCC
TNMCC
TMCC  TFSIC TFSB

TFSIC TFSB 2015 10
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TMCC  TCPR ™S
TDPR
TMCC  TMS ™S
2018
2019 14
TMCC
™S
TMCC ™S
T™C 2017
™S TMNA 12
T™MCC T™C
™S
T™MIS
™S
T™MIS ™S
T™MIS
99 2016 30 T™MIS
™S
2015 10 TICF
TICF TMCC

TMCC TICF 2017 31
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OooooOodd
16
™IS
™IS
2015 31
( )
$ 8,310 $ — $ — $ 8,310
— 638 — 638
49 75 — 124
40 30 — 70
8,399 743 — 9,142
4,857 — — 4,857
736 — — 736
308 — — 308
825 221 — 1,046
— 269 — 269
635 94 — 729
$ 1,038 $ 159 $ — $ 1,197
$ 106,531 $ 3,801 $ (919) $ 109,503
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Ogoooood
2016 31
( )
$ 9,403 $ — $ — $ 9,403
_ 719 — 719
59 99 — 158
40 (34) — 6
197 — — 197
9,699 784 — 10,483
5,914 — — 5,914
1,137 — — 1,137
441 — — 441
909 252 — 1,161
— 318 — 318
501 79 — 580
$ 797 $ 135 $ — $ 932
$ 111,496 $ 4,161 $  (1,065) $ 114,592
2017 31
( )
$ 10,046 $ — $ — $ 10,046
_ 804 — 804
96 79 ) 170
241 (15) — 226
10,383 868 ) 11,246
6,853 — — 6,853
1,759 — ) 1,754
582 — — 582
979 298 — 1,277
— 371 — 371
67 75 — 142
$ 143 $ 124 $ — $ 267
$ 116,242 $ 4,476 $  (1,083) $ 119,635
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17
( )
2016 31
$ 1,696 $ 1,789 $ 1,795 $ 1,861
457 465 484 453
102 99 97 105
2,255 2,353 2,376 2,419
1,360 1,446 1,503 1,605
508 203 277 149
387 704 596 665
174 178 181 186
— — 197 —
27 35 67 29
11 1) — 16
599 896 1,041 896
45 105 128 163
270 287 288 316
79 78 73 88
394 470 489 567
205 426 552 329
70 161 210 139
$ 135 $ 265 $ 342 $ 190
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( )
2017 31

$ 1,891 $ 1,925 $ 1,946 $ 1,958
456 459 468 467
111 112 123 130
2,458 2,496 2,537 2,555
1,589 1,683 1,722 1,859
307 297 701 449
562 516 114 247
193 199 202 210
39 42 52 37
13 70 157 (14)
807 827 525 480
52 161 183 186
279 317 325 356
89 91 92 99
420 569 600 641
387 258 (75) (161)
146 95 (29) (70)
$ 241 $ 163 $ (46) $ (91)
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

{Dollars 1 mullions)
Yeass eoded Mazch 31,
207 2016 2015
Fmancing revenses
Operatmg lease 13 T8 S 7141 0§ 6113
Retal 1850 1.859 1,797
Deales 476 A3 400
Total fienciag revenuves 10,046 9,403 8310
Depreciation oo operatmy leases 6,853 5914 4,857
Interest expense 1,754 1,137 736
Net fnancmg revernies 1,439 2352 T
Insurance exned premiuns and contract revemis; 804 T19 638
Gain oo sake of commercial finance business - 197 -
Imvestment and other income, net 170 158 124
Realized pains, meet on investments in marketable secumities 2126 & )
Net financing revemses and other revenses 2639 3432 3549
Expenses:
Provisson for credit losses: 582 441 308
Operating snd administrative 1277 1,161 1,46
Insurance lowses and loss adjustment expenses Tl 318 260
Total expenses. 2,230 1,920 1,623
Income before income taxes &0 1,512 1.926
Prenaisdon for income tooes 142 380 s
et income H 267 & 932 5 1,197
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years ended March 31,
2017 2016 2015
Net wncome 5 LT 1 982 & 1.197
Other comprehensive (loss) mcome, net of tax:
Net unsealized (losses) pains on avalable-for-sale
marketsble secunties [oet of tax benefit (provision) of
50, $32 and ($38), respectively] (1) (513 64
Reclasuficaton adjustment for net gans on
available-for-sale marketable secunties
inchuded in realized gains, net
on investments in marketable secunities [oet of
tax provision of $87, $2 and $26, respectively] (139 {43 {44}
Oiher comprehensive (loss) income (140 (35} 20
Comprehensive imcome ] 127 § 877 % 1,217

Refer to the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Finsnecial Statements.

&7
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{Dollars 1 mullions)
March 31, March 31,
207 206

ASSETS
Cash and cash equavalents 5 4,198 § 2,701
Restmicted cash 1,087 1,010
Investments in marketable secunties 5.692 6,540
Finnnce recervables, net 68,462 65,636
Investments in operating leases, net 38,152 36488
Other assets 2044 2217
Total assets 5 119,635 § 114,592
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Dbt 5 95233 0§ 83,504
Deferred income taxes 1926 8016
Onher liakdlities 3952 3,585
Total Labilities 110,111 105,195
Commitments and contngencies (Refer to Note 14)
Shagebolder's equity:
Capital stock, no par valee (100, 000 shares authorized; 91,500 issued

and outvianding) at March 31, 2017 and 2016 915 215
Additional paid-in capital 2 ¥
Accumulated other comprehensive income 25 165
Retamned eamings 8,582 8315
Total shareholder's equaty 9.524 9397
Total habilitees and sharebolder's equity 5 119635 § 114,592

The following table presents the assets zod habalities of our consolidated varable intesest entities. (Befier 1o Note 100

March 31, March 31,
2017 2016

ASSETS

Frnance receivables, net 5 12,865 5 14,130
Investments in operating leases, net 4 888 2,504
Other ascets 87 2
Total assets $ 17840 § 16,718
LIABILITIES

Debt 5 14319 % 14,123
Other liabalities & 5
Teotal Habelities 5 14,32F 5 14,128

Refer to the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Finzncial Statements.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Balance at March 31, 2014

Net moome

Other comprebensive income, net of tax
Dmadends

Balance at March 31,2015

Net moome

Other comprebensive loss, net of tax
Balance st March 31, 2016

Net mcome
Other comprebensive loss, pet of tax
Balance 3t March 31, 2017

{Dollars 1 mullions)
Accummilated
Addinonal other
Capital paid-in comprehensive  Fetarmed
stock capital moome eamings Toatal

§ 95 3 I 00 8 451 § 1.738
. . 1,197 1,197

- 1] . X0
= = = (433) (435)

§ 5 3 l 5 20 5 1385 § £330
- - g3k 932
- - {55} - (35}

H ETER 5 165 5 8315 § 2.397
i + 267 67
- = (1403 - (1403

H F TR I 25 § 858 § §.524

Refer to the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in mullions)
Years Ended March 31,
017 2016 2015
Cath flows from operating actnvities:
Net meome 13 27 8 932 8 1,197
Ad;u.muﬁs o reconcile pet ncome to net cash provided by opemting
Dq.wminmwdm 6916 5.965 4,895
Becognstion of deferred mcome (1.7 (1.713) (1.539)
Provizion for credit losses 582 41 308
Amortuzation of defemed costs 625 620 569
Foreign currency snd other sdpstments to the camryiag valoe of
debt, et (704) 1,195 [2321)
et pealized pans from sales and other. than-temporary mapaimsent on
avalable-for-sale secunites (226} (&) 7o)
Guo ca wle of conumencial finance butiness - (197} -
et change in-
Feestricted cash o (226) {140}
Derivative assets 17 (15) 4)
Orther asseis (Note 3) end scemed isteresy {167) 13 (350)
Deferred income txes 3 531 750
Desnvative hababes 39 (83) L2
Orher labilines 347 319 378
Het cath provided by opesating activities 5437 T.839 3,067
Cash flows from imvestmg sctvities:
Purchase of investments 1 marketable secunties (3,702} (7,447} (6,164}
Froceeds froen sales of mvesoments in marketable securities 875 Bl14 991
Procesds from nuanunities of investments in marketable securities 3456 T.026 15
Acequsition of finance receivables (25.497) ([24,956) (25,584)
Collectvon of finsnce receivables 24304 24,523 24,602
Nt change in wholesale and cenaim working capital receivables (1.858) (312) n
Acquisition of investments in operating leases (17.947) (19917 (16.969)
Disposals of myvestioents i opematiag leases 10,230 5283 6,444
Proceeds from dabe of commercial fimnance boianets - 2317 -
Net change m Snascing support provided to affiliates 354 7 {12)
Cath squivalents unrestricted 1o scquire finance
receivables and investment in operating lexses, net - - 1.077
Ortbser, pet (110} (68) 537y
Net cash used in investing activities (9.676) {5.830) (11921}
Proceeds from issumnce of debt 28817 25,564 25,817
Paynsents on debt (23.463) (22,265) {17,934}
Net change in commercial paper (123 (410) (704}
Net change in financing support provided by affilistes (&) @) 2
Dividend paid to TFSIC - 5 (435}
Net eath provided by financing activities 5336 2285 6,746
et inerease (decrease) in cath and cash equivalents 1,497 w4 (1,408)
Cath and eath equivalents at the beginming of the periad 2,701 2407 3815
Cash and cath equivalents a1 the end of the period 5 4198 § 2701 S 2407
Supplemental disclosumes:
Interest paid, oet 5 1406 § LI%0 § 1.045
Income troes paid (received), net s 53 8 95 % 143

Refer to the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 1 - 5 af cant Acconn olicies
Naoture of Operations

Toyota Motor Credit Corporation (“TMCC™) is wholly-owned by Toyota Financial Services Internaticnal Corporation
{"TF5ICT), a Californaa corporation, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Toyota Finaocial Senvices Corporation
{"TFSC™), a Japanese corporation. Prier to July 1, 2006, TFSIC was known as Toyoia Financial Services Amernicas
Corporation. TFSC, in turn, is a whelly-owned subsidiary of Toyota Motor Corporation ("TMC™), a Japaness
corporation. TFSC manages TMC s worldwide financial services operations. References herein to “we”, “our”, and “us”
denote TMCC and its consolidated subsidianes, TMCC 15 marketed nnder the brands of Toyota Financial Services and
Lexus Financial Services,

We provide a vanety of finance and inswrance products to authonzed Toyota and Lexus dealers or dealer groups and, to a
lesser extent, other domestic and import franchise dealers (collectvely referred to as “dealers™) and their customers i the
United States of America (excloding Hawaid) (the “UU.5.7) and Puerto Rice. Our business is substantially dependent upon
the sale of Toyota and Lexus vehicles, Velacles manufactured under the Scion brand were transatroned 1o the Toyota brand
1 August 2016,

Onir products fall pramandy mite the following product categones:

. Finance - We acquire retail installment sales contracts from dealers in the U.S. and Peerto Rico (“retail
coniracts”) amdd leasing contracts accounted for as operating leases (“lease contracts™) from dealers in the
US. We collectively refer to our retail and lease contracis as the “consumer portfolio”. We also provide
dealer financng, weluding wholesale finsncing, wodking capital leans, revelving lines of credit and real estate
financmg to dealers o the U.S. and Pueste Rico, We collectively refer to our dealer financimy portfolio as the
“dealer portfolio”,

. Insurance - Through Toyota Moter Inswance Services, Ioc., a wholly-owned subsidiary, and its inswance
company subsidizries (collectively referred 1o a8 “TMIS"), we provide marketing, underwniting, and claims
administration for products that cover certain nsks of dealers and their customerns in the U5, We also provide
coverage and related admisustrative services i certain of our affilistes in the 1.5

Ohir frnance operations are located m the U5, and Puérto Ruco with earamp assets prncapally sourced through Toyota and
Lexus dealers, As of Macch 31, 2017, approcumately 22 percent of retail and lease contracts were concentrated m
Californis, 11 percent in Texas, § percent in New York, and 5 percent in New Jersey, Our insursnce operations are located
o the U5, As of March 31, 20017, approctimately 26 percent of insarance policies and contracts were concentrated in
Califormia, 7 percent in New Yotk and 5 percent in New Jersey. Any material adverse changes to the economies or
applicable laws in these states could have an adverse effect on our finzncial condition and resulis of operations.

In December 2014, we entered into an agreement for the sale of certam assets and liabilites related to our industrial
equipment retail, lease, and dealer partfolios (hereinafter the “commercial fmance business™) to Toyota Industries
Commercial Fmance, Inc. (“TICF™), a newly-formed subsidiary of Toyota Industries Corporation, which forms past of the
greup of companies kmowm as the Toyoeta Group xnd is 3 related party to TMOC. As discussed in cur Form 10-K for fiscal
2016, the sale was completed on October 1, 20135 and resulted in cash proceeds of $2.3 billion and a gain of $197 millien
that was reflected in owr results of operations in fiscal 2016, The sale of cur commercial finance business did not meet the
critenia o be presented as a discontinued operation.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Basis of Presendation

Our accounting and fmancial reporting policies conform to accounhing principles generally accepted in the United States of
America ("US. GAAF”). Certain pricr peniod amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
Related party transactions presented in the Consolidsted Financial Statements are disclosed in Note 15 = Related Pasty
Transactions.

Principles af Consolidation

The consclidated financial statements inclhude the accounts of TMCC, s whelly-cwned subsidianies and all vanable
mntevest entities {VIE™) of which we are the prumary bepeficiary, All intercompany transactions and balances have been
elimumated.

Fariable Interest Entitias

A VIE is an entiry that either (i) has insuificient equiny to permait the entity 1o finance its sctivities without addational
subordinated financial support or (1) has equity investors who lack the charactenstics of a controlling financial
mterest. The promary beneficuary of a VIE o the party with both the power to direct the actruties of the VIE that most

signaficantly mnpact the VIE's econom:c performance and the obligation to absork the losses or the nght to receive benefits
that could potentially be significant to the VIE.

To assess whether we have the power to direct the activities of a VIE that most significantly impact its economic
performance, we consader all the facts and circumsiances mclading our role in establishing the VIE and our cagoing nghts
and responsibilities. Thas assessment includes identfying the setivities that most sigaificantly impact the VIE s economie
performance and identifinng which party, if any, has power over those activities. In geoeral, the party that makes the most
significant decisions affecting the VIE 13 determinad (o have the power to direct the activities of the VIE, To assess
whether we have the obligaticn 1o abscrb the losses or the right to receive benefits that could petentally be significant to
the VIE, we consider all of cur economic interests, incleding debt and equity interests, servicing rights and fee
srmangements, and any other variable interests in the VIE. If we determine that we ase the party with the power to make the
most significant decuions affecting the VIE, and we have an obligation 1o absorb the losses or the nght to receive benefits
that could potentially be sigmficant to the VIE, thes we consohdate the VIE.

We perform ongoing reassessments, usually quarterly, of whether we are the prmary beneficiary of a VIE. The
reassessment prooess considers whether we have acquired or divested the power to diect the most signaficant activities of
the VIE through changes in govemning documenis or other circumstances. We also reconsider whether entities previously
determined not to be VIEs have become VIEs, based on new evenis, and therefore could be subject to the VIE
consolidation framewark.

Refer to Note 10 — Vanable Interest Entities. for addstional discussion and disclosare,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements 1o conformury with US. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumplicns that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and habilities at
the daie of the financial statementis and the veporied amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reportng

penod. Because of inherent uncertainty invelved in malang estimates, actual results could differ from those estimates and.
assumptiong, The scoounting estunates thal ane Mot umportand 1o o business are the de anation of sesidisal valise
relating to cur investments in operating leases and the allowance for credit losses as well as estimates related to the faxr
value of cur dervative mstruments. marketable securibies and other financial mstruments.

Revenue Recognition

Oparating Leass Revenues

Openating lease revennes are recorded fo income on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Incremental direct fees
and costs received or pasd in connection vath the scquintion of operating leases, including incentive and rate participation
payments made 1o dealers and acquisition fees collected from customers, are capitalized or deferred and amortized on a
strapght-bne basis over the term of the related contracts, Payments recerved on affiluate sponiored special rate programs
{“subvention”) are deferved and recognized on a straight-lne bass over the term of the related contracts. Operating lease
revenue is recorded net of sales faxes collected from customers. Included in operating lease revenues are other fees,
including late fees and other service charges, the amounts of which are not significant to total operating lease revenoe.

Retail and Dealer Financing Revenues

Revenues associated with retm] and dealer financing are recognized o as to approcimate a constant effective yield over the
contract term. Incremental direct fees and costs incurred m connection with the scquisition of retul contracts and dealer
financing recesvables, including incentive and rate participation payments made to dealers, are capitalized and amortized so
as to xpproximate a constant effective yield over the term of the related contracts. Payments received on subvention
programs ane deferred and recognized to approximate a constant effective yield over the term of the related

contracts. Included in financing revenues are other fees, inchuding late fees and other service charges, the amounts of
which are aot sygmbcant to botal fnancing revenied.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note | — Summary of 5§ cant Acconn Policies tinued

Inswrance Earnad Pramiums and Contract Revemmes

Revenues from providing coverage under vanous coofractual agreemients are recogmazed over the term of the covemge o
relaticn to the iming and level of anticipated claims and administrative expenses. Revenoes from insumnce policies, net of
preminms ceded to reinsurers, are earned over the terms of the respective policies in proportion to the estimated loss
development. Management relies on histoncal loss expenience as a batis for establishing earnings factors used 1o recognize
revenue over the term of the contract or policy.

The portion of premiums and contract revenues apphicable to the unexpired terms of the agreements 15 recorded as unearnad
insumance premiums and coptract revenues, Policies and contracts sold range o term from 3 to 120 months, Certain costs
of scquinag new policies and contracts, consistng primasnily of dealer commissions and premium axes, are defersed and
amortized cver the term of the related policies on the same basis as the revenses are eamed. The effect of subsequent
cancellations is recorded as an offset to unearned msurance preminms and coniract revenues.

Service commituions and fees are recopnized over the term of the coverage m relation to the timing of services performed.

Depreciation on Qperating Leases

Depreciation on operatmg leases 15 recognized unng the staight-line methed over the lease term, typically two to five
years. The depreciable basis is the onginal acquisition cost of the vehicle less the estimated residual value of the vehicle at
the end of the lease term.  During the lease term, adjustments to depreciation expense reflecting revised estimates of
expected redsdual valises at the end of the lease terms are recorded prospectively on a straight-hae basis over the femalning
lease term.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars m mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Allgwance for Credit Losses

We mamtam an allowance for credat losses to cover probable and estimable losses incuared on our finance recervables and
investments in operating leases resulting from the faslure of customers or dealers to make contractual

payments, Management evaluates the allowance at beast quarierly, considering a vanety of factors and assumplions 1o
determine whether the allowance is considered adequate to cover probable and estimable losses incwrred as of the balance
aheet date.

Management develops and documents the allowance for credit losses on finance receivables based on two portfolio
segments, The determnation of portfolio segments 15 based prumanly oo the qualitative consideration of the nature of our
business operations and the chasactensstics of the underlying finsnce receivables. On October 1, 2015, we completed tbe
sale of our commereinl finance business segment to TICF. Subsequent to this sale we have the following rwe porfolio
sepments within finance receivables:

. Retail Loan Porifolic Segaent — The reta] loan porifolio segment consists of retail contracts acquired from
dealers m the U5, and Puerto Fico. Under a retanl contract, we are graoted a secunty mterest in the underlying
collateral which consests promanly of Tovota and Lexus vebicles, Based on the common sisk characteristecs
associated with the finance recervables, the retail loan portfolic segment is considered a single class of finance
receivable.

. Dealer Producis Porifolio Segment = The dealer products portfolio sepment consists of wholesale financing,
working capital leans, revelving lines of credat and real estate loans 1o dealers in the U.S, and Poerto
Rice, Wholesale finsncmg s promanly collateralized by new or used vehicle mventory with the outstanding
balance fluctuating based oo the level of myventory, Working capital loans and revolving hnes of credat are
granted for working capital purposes and are secured by dealershup assets. Real estate loans are collateralized
by the underlying real estate, are underwritten primarily on a loan-to-valoe basis and are typically for a fixed
term. Based on the nsk charscteristics associated with the underlying finxnce receivables, the dealer products.
pertfolio segment consists of three classes of finance recesvables: wholesale, working capatal {meluding
revelvang hoes of credst), and real estate,

We also separately develop and document the allowance for credit losses for mvestments m operatng leases. lovestments.
in operating leases are not within the scope of accounting guidance governing the disclosure of postfolio segments.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars m mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Mathodology Used fo Develop the Allowance for Cradit Lesses

Ritail Loan Portfolio Segmant and Investonmis in Oparating Leases

The level of coedit risk tn our retail loan pertfolio segment and our investments in operating leases is influenced primanily
by two factors: default fequency and loss seventy, which i tarn are influenced by vanous factors such as economic
conditions, the wsed vehicle market, purchase quality mix, contract term leagth, and collection strategies and practices.

We evaluate the retail loan portfolio segment and mvestments 1n operating leases using methodologres that include roll rate,
credit nsk grade/tier, and vintage anabyus. We review and analyze external factors, mecluding changes m economic
cenditions, actual or percerved quality, safety and seliabality of Toyota zod Lexus velucles, unemployment levels, the nsed
vehicle market, and consumer bebavior, In addition, internal factors, such as purchase quality mux and cperaticnal changes
ate also considered in the analyses.

We utilize a loss emergence period assumption i developing our allowanee for credit losses. This assumption represents
the average length of tme between when a boss event first occurs and when the account 15 charged off. We apply judgment

10 estumating the loss emergence penod usmg avalable credit mformation and trends.

Diealer Produets Portfolio Segmanit
The level of credit risk tn our dealer products portfolio segment &5 influenced primanly by the financial strength of dealers
within our porifolio, dealer concentration, collateral quality, and other economic factors. The financial strength of dealers.
within our portfolio is influenced by, among other factors, general economic conditions, the overall demand for new and
used vehicles and the financial condition of autemotive manafacturers.

We evaluate the dealer portfolio by aggregating dealer financing recervables mto loan-nisk pools, which are determuned
based on the rsk charactenstics of the loan (e.g. secured by vehacles, real estate or dealershup asseds). We analyze the loan-
nisk pools unng iternally developed rsk ratings for cach dealer. We also utilize a loss emergence penod assumption in
developing our allowance for credit losses. The loss emergence period represents the time penod between the date at
which the loss event is estimated to have coowrred and the ultimate realization of that loss through charge-off. In addition,
field operations management and our special assets group are consulted exch quanter to determing of any speeific dealer
loan s considered mmparred, If vpaired loans are identified, specific reserves are established, as appropnate, and the loan
15 removed from the loan-nsk pool for separate monstermg.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 1 -5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continued
Accounfing for the Allowance for Cradit Losses and Impaired Receivables

The majonity of the allowance for credit losses covers estimated losses o the retail loan pestfolio segment which is
collectively evaluated for impairment. The remainder of the allowance for credit losses covers the estimated losses on
investments in operating leases and the dealer products portfolio sepment. Within the dealer products porifolio segment,
we establish specific reserves to cover the estmated losses on individual impaired loans (mclsdmg loans medified i a
troubled debt restructunng). The specific feserves are asseised based on ducounted cash flovws, the loan's observable
market price, or the fair vabue of the underlying collateral of the loan 15 collateral dependent,

Troubled debt restructunings m the retail loan portfolio segment are aggregated when determining the allowance for credat
losses. These loans are homogencus m nature and insignificant for mndnaidual evaluation and we have determined that the
allowance for eredit losses for the retail loan portfolio segment wouald not be matenally different if the loans had been
individwally evaluated for impatrment.

Increases to the allowance for credit losses are accempanied by comresponding charges to the Provision for credit losses on
our Consolidated Statements of Iocome, The uncollectible portion of finance recesvables and wvestments 1o operating
leases 15 charged to the allowance for credit losses at the earlier of when an account 15 deemed 16 be uncollectible or when
a0 account is greater than 120 days past due. In the event we repossess the collateral, the receivable is charged-off and we
record the collateral at its estimated fair valee less costs o sell and report it in Other assets in our Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Recovenes of finance receivables and mvestments in operating leases previously charged off as uncollectible are
credited to the allowance for credit losses,

Refer to Note 6 - Allowance for Credit Loses for sdditional drcussion and disclosure,

Tnsurance Losses and Loss Adjustmient Expenses

Insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses mclude amounts paid and accrued for loss events that ase known z2od bave
been recorded as claims, estimates of losses incumed but not reported that are based on actuarial estimates and histerical
loss development patterns, and loss adjustment expenses that are expecied to be incwred in conpection with setiling and
paymng these claims.

Accyuals for unpard losses, losses mcurred but not reported, and loss adjustment expenses are inchuded m Other habilines
1 our Consolidated Balance Sheets, These accruals arising from contractual agreements entered into by TMIS are not
signsficant as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, Estemated labilities are reviewed regulaly. and we recognize any adjustments
in the periods in which they are detesmined. I anticipated losses, loss adjustment expenses, and unamortized acquisition
and mainienance costs exceed the recorded uaeamed premium, a premium deficiency is recognized by st charging any
unamodtized acquation couts 1o expense and then by recording a liabality for any excess deficiency.

Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents represent highly hawd mvestments with maturities of three months or less at purchase and may mclude
money market instroments, commencial paper, certificates of deposit or sumalay ipstruments,

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes customer collections on secuntized recervables to be distnibuted to investors as payments cn the
related secured debi, which are primanly related to secunitization trusts. Restricted cash may also contam amounts
unrelated to fnancing activities which ase restricted as to uwse and proceeds from cenain debt issnances for whuch the use of
the casth is restricted.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars m mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Tnvestments in Marketable Securiiies

Investments in marketable securities consist of debt and equity secunities. Debt and equaty secunities designated as
available-for-sale (“AF5") are recorded at fair value uwsng quoted market prices where available with vnrealized gains or
loases incheded in accumulated other comprehensive income (“AQCT"), net of applicable taxes. Realized gains and losses
are determined using either the specafic identification method or first in first out methed, depending on the type of
nvestaenl i obr portfole,

Other-than-Tamporary Impairment

An varealszed loss exists when the curvent fair value of an indsvidual secumry is less than its amortized cost

basis. Unrealized losses that are determined (o be temporary m natuse are recorded. net of tax, in AOCL. We conduct
peniodie reviews of secunties in unrealized loss positions for the purpose of evaluating whether the impaimment is other-
than-temporary.

As part of our engomg assessment of other-ahan.temporary wmpairment ((OTTI), we conmder a vanety of factors. Such
factors mclude the length of me and extest to whach the market value of o secumity has been less than amertized cost,
adverse conditions specafically related to the mdustry, geographic area or financaal condstion of the 1ssuer or underlying
collateral of the secunty and the volatality of the fair valoe changes.

Amn OTTI loss with respect bo debi secunties must be recognized in earnings if we have the intent (o sell the debt securnity or
it is more likely than oot that we will be required to sell the debt secunty before recovery of its amortized cost basis. 1f we
have the intent to sell, the cost badis of the secunty is witten down to far valse and the loss is reflected i Realized gaims,
net oo mvestments m marketable secunties io our Consohdated Statements of Income. If we have no mient to sell and we
believe that ot 15 more hikely than not we will not be requured to sell these secunties prior 1o recovery, the credit loss
component of the unrealized losses 15 mecopnized m Realized gains, net on investments m marketable secunties in our
Consolidated Statements of Income, while the remainder of the loss is recognized in AQCT. The credit loss component
recognized in Realired gains, net on investments in marketable securnities in o Consolidated Statements of Income is
identified as the portien of the amortized cost of the securty not expected to be collected over the remamimg term as
projecied nsmg a cash flow analyss for debt secunbies.

We perform periodic reviews of our AFS equity secursties to determuine whether unrealized losses are temporary in
matwre. We consider our intent and ability to bhold the secunity for & period of time sufficient for secovery of fair

valee. Whese we lack that intent or ability, the equity secunity’s decline in fair value i3 deemed 1o be other-than-
temposary. If losses are considered to be other-than-temporary, the cost basss of the secunty is writien down to fair value
and the loss is reflected in Realized gains, net on investments in marketable securities ia our Consolidated Statements of
Income,

Refer o Note 3 - Investments i Marketable Secunties for addinonal discussaon and duselosaine.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Finance Receivables

Our finance receivables consist of the retaal loan and the dealer products pestfolic segments. Finance receivables recosded
on our balance sheet inchude accroed interest and deferred fives and costs, net of the allowance for credit losses, certain
other dealer funds and deferred income.

Finance recesvables are classified as held-for-mvestment if the Company has the intent and ability to hold the receivables
for the foreseeable fiture or untl matanty or payofl, As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, all finance receivables were
classified as held-for-mvestment,

Impaired Finance Recefvables

A finance receivable is considesed impaired when, based on cumrent information and events, it is probable that we will be
unable to collect all amounts due according to the terms of the contract. Factors soch as payment history, complisnce with
terms and conditions of the underlying loan agreement and other subjective factomn related to the financial stability of the
borrower are considered when deternuning whether a finance recevable 18 imparred.

Treubled Debt Restructurings

A troubled debt restructurmg occurs when a finance recesvable 1s modified through a concession to 8 borrower
expeniencing financial difficulty. A finance receivable modified under a troubled debt restructunng is considered to be
impaired. In addition, roubled debt restroctunings mclude finance recervables for which the customer has filed for
bankrapicy protection. For such finance receivables, we no loager have the ability to modify the terms of the agreement
without the approval of the banlxuptey court and the court may mpose term modifications that we are oblhigated 1o accept.

Nonacerual Policy

Retail Loan Portfolio Segment
The accrual of revemue 15 discontinued af the time a retatl loan finance receivable is deternumned to be uncollectible. These
finance peceivables may be restored to acerual status only when a customer settles all past due deficiency balances and
fuinge payments are reasonably assured. For these finance receivables in non-accroal stanes, subsequent financing revemue
18 recopnized oaly to the extent a payment is received. Payments are spplied first to outstanding interest and then to the
unpad principal balance.

Desler Praducts Portfolio Segment
Imparred receivables in the dealer products portfolio segment are placed on nonaccrual statns if full pavment of principal or
integest is in doubt, or when principal or interest is 90 days or more past due. Interest accroed, but not collected at the date
a recesvable 13 placed on nonacerunal status, is reversed against intesest income. In addition, the amortization of net deferred
fees s suspended. Interest income on nonaccrual recenvables i recognired only fo the extent if is received m
cash. Finance recesvables are restored io acerual stams only when interest and princrpal payments are brought current and.
fisture payments are reasonably assured. Frmance recesvables i the dealer products poatfolio segment are charged off
aganst the allowance for credst losses when the loss has been sealized

Refer to Note 4 - Finance Receivables, Net for additional discussion and disclosure.
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Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Tnvestments in Operating Leases

We record our investments i operating leases af acquisition cost, net of deferred fees and costs, deferred income,
sccumulated depreciation and the allowance for credst losses.

Nenacerual Poltcy

The scerual of revenne on investments in operating beases is discontinued af the time an sccount is determined to be
uancollectible. Orperating leases may be restored 1o accrual status only when a customer settles all past due deficiency
balances end future payments are reasonably assured, For investments m operating leases i non-accrual status, subsequent
operating lease revenue 15 recognized cnly to the extent a payment 1s received, Payments are genenlly applied first 1o
ouistanding intesest and then to the unpaid principal balance.

Daterminanon of Reridual Faliwe

Residual values of lease contracis are estimated at lease inception by examimimg external industry data, the anticipated
Toyota and Lexus product prpeline and our own expenence. Faclors considered in this evaluation mehsde, bul are not
limuted to, local, segional and national ecopomic forecasts, new velucle pncing, new vehicle incentive programs, pew
vehicle sales, future plins for new Toyota and Lexus product mtroductions, compettor actions and behavior, product
atiributes of popular vehicles, the mix and level of used vehicle supply, the level of current used vehscle values, buying and
leasing behavier trends, and foel prices. We wie vanious channels to sell vehicles retumed at lease-end.

On a quarterly basis, we review the estimated end-of-term market values of leased vehicles to assess the appropriateness of
the carrying valoes at lease-end. To the extent the estmated end-of-tenm market valoe of a leased velacle is lower than the
resrdual value established at lease meeption, the ressdual value of the leased vebscle 1 adjnted dovwnward, thereby
adjusting depreciation expense, 5o that the canrying value at lease end wall approximate the estimated end-of-term market
value. Factors affecting the estimated end-of-term market value are stovilar 1o those considered i the evaluation of residual
values st lease inception discussed above. These factors xre evaluated in the context of their hasterical trends to anticipate
potential future changes i the relationship smong these factors. For investments in operating leases, adjustments to
depreciation expense are made prospectively on a straight-line basis over the remaining terms of the leases and are meladed
1 Depreciation oo operating leases m our Consolidated Statements of Income.

We evaluate our investmient i operatmp leases portfolio for potential impairment when we determine a tnggenng event
has occarred. ‘When a triggenng event has ocowred, we pesform a test of recoverability by companing the expected
undiscounted futre cash flows (including expected residual values) over the remaining lease terms to the camrying value of
the asset group. If the test of recoverability identifies a possuible impairment, the asset group’s fasr valoe is measured in
accordance with the fair value measurement framework. An impaurment charge would be recogmzed for the amount by
which the carrying value of the asset group exceeds its estimated fair value and would be recorded in our Consolidated
Statements of Income.

Refer to Note § - Investments m Operating Leases, Net for additional discussion and disclosuse.
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Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Used Vehicles Held for Sale

Used vehicles held for sale, reported in Other assets i our Consolidated Balance Sheets, consist of off-lease vehicles and
repossessed vehicles. These vehicles are recorded at the lower of their cammying valoe or estimated fair value less costs o

sell. These vehicles are sold promptly after grounding or repossession.

Dbt Issuance Cost

Costs that are direct and incremental to debt ninance are deferved and amortuzed to mnterest expense on an effective vield
bass over the contractual term of the debt. These costs are presented as a divect deduction from the camrying value of the
velated debt habilsty and reported m Debt in our Consobidated Balance Sheets. All other costs related to debt issuance are
expensed as meunmed.

Fair Valie Measurenants

Fair valoe is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Liability in an orderdy
transaction between market partacipants at the measurement date. If quoted prices 1o an sctive market are avalable, fair
valie 15 determined by seference to these pnces. If quoted prices are not available, fawr value 15 determuned by valuation
models that primanly use, as mputs, market-based or independently scurced parameters, including but not lomsted to
intezest rates, volatilities, foreign exchange rates end credit curves. Addstionally, we may reference prices for similar
instruments, quoted prices of recent tansactions i less active markets. We use prices and inputs that ase cument as of the
measurement date, including dunng periods of market dissuption. In periods of market disruption, the availability of prices
and inputs may be reduced for certain financial mstruments, This condition conld result in a finapcial mstrument being
reclassified from Level 1 to Level 2 or from Lewvel 2 1o Level 3,

Level 1: Quoted {unadyusted) prices 1n actrve markets that are accesuble at the measurement date for identical,
ungestncied assets oo Latalities,

Level 21 Quoted prices i active markets for similar assets and liabilities, or inputs that are ebservable, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or hability.

Level 2: Uncbeervable inpuis that are supported by litibe or no market activity and may requre significant judgment in
onder to determine the fair value of the assets and Labalities,

The use of observable and unobservable inputs 1s reflected mn the fair value hieraschy assessment disclosed in the tables
withun this document. The avalability of observable inputs can vary based upon the financial instrument and other factors,
such s mstrement type, market liquidity and other specific chamctenstics particular to the faancial instrament. To the
extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or uncbservable in the market, the determination
of fair value requires additional jedgment by management, The degree of uncbservable inputs can result in fnancial
instruments being classified as or transferred to the Level 3 category,
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Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Valuation Mathods

We mamtam policies and procedures to value financial mstruments using the best and most relevant data avalable. Our
Treasury Risk and Analytics Group (“TR&A™) is responsible for determining the farr valoe of our finnncial

instruments. TR&EA consists of quantitative apalysts and nsk and saccounting professionals. Using benchmardkang
techmiques, TR&A reviews our valuation pncing models at least annually to assess their ongome propnery. As markets
and prodiscts develop and the precing for certann products becomes mode of less transparent, TRE&EA refines 113 valsation
methodologees. TREA reviews the approprateness of farr value measurements mcluding validation processes, key model
mpuats, and the reconcibation of period-over-period fluctuation: baved on changes m key market mputs, Where posuble,
valuations, including both mternally and externally obtained transaction pnces, are validated agunst mdependent valuation
sources. Our Fair Value Working Group ("FVWG™) reviews and appeoves the fair value measurement resulis and other
relevant data guarterly. The FVWG consists of a eross-section of internal stakeholders who are knowledgeable in the anea
of financial valuations, All changes to our valuahon methodologies are reviewed and approved by the FVWG.

We conduct reviews of our primary prcing vendoss to understand and assess the reasonableness of inputs used 1o their
priciag process. Whale we do not have access to our vendors' proprietary models, we perform detaled reviews of the
pricing process, metbodologies and control proceduses for each asset class for which prices are provided. Oher reviews
include examination of the undetlying inputs snd assumptions for a sample of mdividoal securities selecied based on the
nanere and complexity of the secunities. In additicn, our pricing vendors have established processes in place for all
valwatiods, which facilitates ideatification and resolution of poteatially emoneous preces, The praces recerved from our
pricing vendors, whech represent fair value, ane representative of prices that would be received 1o sell the assets or pud to
trapsfer the Labihtes at the measurement date and are classified appropriately in the hisrarchy,

FPaluation Adjustments

We may make valuation adjustments to ensure that financial instruments xre recorded at fair value. These adjustments
include amounts to reflect connterpasty credit quality, our own ereditworthiness, as well as constraints due 10 market
illiguadiey or unsbiervable parameters,
Cownterparty Cradit Valuation Adfustmants — Ady s are requared when the market price (or parameter) s oot
mdhcative of the credit quabity of the counterparty,
Nem-Performance Cradit Valuation Adjustments = Adjustments reflect our own pon-performance nisk when our
liabilities are measzred at finir valoe.
Liquidity Faluaffon Adjustments = Adjustments are necessary when we are unable to chserve prices for a financial
mmsirument due to market illiquidaty.
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Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
Recurving Fair Valus Measurammis
Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include money market instruments, certificates of deposit, ULS. government and agency obligaticns or
simmilar instroments, which represent highly liquid investments with matunties of three months or less af purchase. Where
cash equivalent instruments produce a daily net asset value i an active market, we nse this valoe to determine the fair
value of the movestment and classify the mvestment 1o Level | of the far value hierarchy, All other types of cash
equivalents are classified i Level 2 of the faar value hisrarchy,

Irveztments in Marketabie Securitios

The marketable secunties portfolio consists of debt and equity secunties. We estimate the value of our debt secunities
using observed tmnsaction prices, independent pricing vendors, and internal pricing models.

Pricing methodologies and inputs to valuation models nsed by the pricing vendors depend on the secunty type. Where
posstble, quoted prices in active markets for identrcal secunities are used to defermine the far value of the mvestment
secunties; these secunbies are clasnfied in Level | of the fawr value luerarchy. Where quoted prices m active markeds are
nol available, the prcmg vendor uies vanous prang models for each aiset class that are consdstent with what market
participants use. The inputs and sssumptions to the models of the pricing vendors are demved from market observable
sources inchading: benchmark yields, reponted trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark secarities, bids,
offers, and other market-related data. Since many fixed income securites do not trade on a daily basis, the pricing vendorn
use applicable available information, such as benchmark curves, benchmarking of similar securities, sector proupngs, and
matrix pricing. These mvestments are classafied in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Our pricmng vendors may provide us
with valuations that are based cn sigmificant unobservable mnpots; m such crcumstances, we clasafy these mvestments in
Level 3 of the faxr valoe heesarchy. Valustions obtained fiom third party pncimg vendors are validated to assess thex
reascnableness.

We may bold investments in actively traded cpen-end equity and fixed income mumnal funds, as well as private placement
fixed wneeme mutual funds, Where the funds prodoce 3 daily net asset value that is quoted m an active market, we use this
valse to determune the fair value of the fund investment and classify the mvestment i Level | of the faur value

hierarchy. The faar value of funds that produce a dasly net asset valoe that is not quoted in an active market is estimated
uiing the net asset value per share and have approprately been excluded from the far valoe ierarchy.

Derfvativas

We estumate the faxr valee of cur denvatives wsing ndustry standard valustion models that requise observable market
inpuats, ncheding market prices, vield curves, credit curves, mterest rates, foreipn exchange rates, volatilities and the
contractual terms of the depvative mstruments, For dervvatives that trade in quid markets, model mputs can generally be
verified and do not requare sigmificant management judgment. These derrvative instruments are classified m Level 2 of the
farr value hrerarchy.

Certain other dervative tansactions trade in less Liquid markets with limited pricing information. For such denvatives, key
mputs (o the valuation process include quotes from counterparties and other market data used to corroborate and adjust
values where appropriaste. Crher market data inchades vahses obiained from a market participant that serves as a third party
priceng vendor, Inputs obtased from counterparties and thard party pnicing vendors are mternally vahdated wsang valuation
models to assess the reascnableness of changes 1 factors such as market prces, yield curves, eredit curves, leret rates,
foreign exchange rates and volatlities, These denvative mstruments are classified 1 Level 3 of the fair valee loerarchy,

Our denvative fair value measurements consider amumpiions sbout counterparnty credit nisk and our own nop-performance
nsk We consider counterparty credit nisk and our ovwn nen-performance nisk through credst valuation adjustments.
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Note 1 — of 5 cant Acconn Policies (Continn
Nonrecwrring Fair Value Measurements

Impaired Dealer Finance Receivables
For finance recervables wathin the dealer products portfolic segment for which there is evidence of impainment, we may
measire impatrment based on discounted cash flows, the loan"s abservable market price or the fair value of the underlying
collateral if the loan is collateral-dependent  If the loan is collateral-dependent, the far valees of impaired finance
fecervables ase reported &t far valie on & ooorecunmg batis. The methods used to estmate the faxr value of the underlymg
collateral depends on the specific class of finance receivable. For fimance recervables withan the wholesale class of finance
recervables, the collateral value 13 generally based on whelesale market value or hqwdation value for pew and used
vehicles. For fnance receivables within the real estate class of finance recetvables, the collateral value is generally based
on appraitals. For finance receivables within the working capital elass of finance receivables, the collateral vahee is
generally based on the expected liquidaten value of the underlying dealership assets. Adjustments may be performed in
circumstances where market comparables are not specific to the attnbutes of the specific collateral or appraisal mformation
may oot be reflective of current market condibions due 1o the passage of tme and the cccumrence of market évents ance
recerpt of the wnformation. As these valuations utlize unobservable mputs, our mupawed foance recervables ave classified
in Level 3 of the fair value hieraschy.

Tmpaired Rerail Receivables

Retail finance receivables greater than 120 days past due are measured at fair value based on the fxir value of the
underlying collateral bess costs to sell. The fasr value of collateral is based on the current average selling prices for hike
vehrcles at wholesale used vebicle auctions. Vehicles are sold promptly upon repossession.

Finaneial Instrizments Not Carried ar Fair Falus

Finance Receivabies

Oy finsnee recercables consist of retxil loans snd dealer financing, which is comprised of wholesale, real estate and
working capital finanecing. Fetail finance recervables are primanly valeed using a secuntization model that meorporates
expected cash flows, Cash flows expected (o be collected are estimated using contractual prineipal and interest payments
adjusted for specific factors, such as prepayments, default rates, loss severity, credit scores, and collateral type. The
secuntization model utilizes quoted secondary muarket rates if available, or estimated market rates that mcorporate
management'’s best estimate of mvester assumptions about the portfolio, The dealer financing portfolio s valoed usmg a
discounted cash flow model. Discount rates are derived based on market rates for equivalent portfolio bond mtings. As
these valuations utilize unobservable inputs, cur finsnce receivables are classified in Level 3 of the fair value hieraschy.

Commereial Paper

The carrymg value of commercial paper issued 15 assumed to approximate fair value doe to ats short duration and generally
neghgible credit nske. We valadate this assumption by recalculating the far value of our commercial paper wang quoted
market rates, Comumercaal paper 15 classified m Level 2 of the fazr valoe hiesarchy,
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Unzecurad Notes and Loans Payable

Unsecured notes and loans payable are pnmanly valued using curment market rates and credst spreads for debt with simalar
matmnities. Our valuation models utilize observable mputs such as standard mdustry curves; therefore, we classify these
unsecared notes and loans payables in Level 2 of the faw value hierarcly. Where observable wxputs are net available, we
use gquoted market prices 1o estimate the fair value of unsecured notes and loans pavable. These unsecared notes and loans
payable are classified m Level 3 of the fur value hrerarely smce the market for these matruments 16 oot active. In a hosted
number of instances, where pesther observable mputs nor quoted market prices are available, we estimate the fair value of
unsecured notes and loans payable usng quotes from counterparties or a third party pricing vendor, We review the
sppropnateness of these fair valoe measusements by assessing the reasonableness of penod over penod fluctuations. Since
the valnations utilize nnobservable inputs, we classify these unsecused notes and loans payable in Level 3 of the faar valoe
hierarchy.

Secured Notes and Loans Payable

Fair valoe s estimated based on current market rates and credst spreads for debt wath simalar manunties. We also use

1oternal assumphions, mcludimg prepayment speeds and expected credit losses on the underlying secuntized assets, 1o

estimate the ttming of cash flows to be paid oo these instruments.  As these valuations utilize unobservable inputs, cur
secured notes and loans payables are classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarehy.

Refer to Note 2 = Fair Value Measurements for additional diseussion and disclosuge.

Dertvartve Instruments

All demvative mstruments are recorded on the balance sheet at far value, tlang mio constderation the effects of legally
enforceable master nethng agreements that allow us to net setile asset and habulity positions and offset cash collateral held
with the same counterparty on a oot basis, Changes i the fair value of denvatives are recorded in Interest expense m our
Consolidated Statements of Income.

We categorize derivatives as those designated for hedge accounting (“hedge accounting dervatives™) and those that are not
designated for bedge accounting (“non-hedge accountmg denvatives™), At the inception of a denvative contract, We may
elect to desagnate a derreative as a hedge accountmng dervative of certan entena are met. Hedge accouniting denvatives are
not widely used as o part of our risk management strategy.

Hedge Accounting Derivatives

We use denvatives to reduce the nsk of changes m the fair value of debt. We cccasionally designate certain denivatives as
hedge accounting denivatives. In these instances, the rsk being hedged &s the nsk of changes in the fair valoe of the hedged
debt attnbutable to changes i the benchoark wterest rate.

In order to qualify for bedge sccounting, a denvative must be conndered highly effective at reducing the nsk assocuated
with the exposure being hedged. When we designate a denvative 1 a hedmng relationship, we Ty
document the risk management objective and strategy, Thas documentation includes the identification of the bedping
instrument, the hedged item xnd the nsk exposure, how we will assess effectiveness prospectively and retrospectively, and
how often we will camy out this assessment.

We use the “long-haul” method of assessing effectiveness for our farr value hedges. Any meffective portion of the
denvative that is designated as a farr value bedge i recopmzed as a conrponent of literen expenie 1 o Consolidated
Statements of Iocome. We recogmze changes in the far value of denvatives designated i farr value bedging relatonsheps
{mechuding foreign cwrency fair value hedgmy relationships) m Inferest expense i our Consclidated Statements of Income
along with the fair value changes of the related hedged item.
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We review the effectiveness of our hedging relaticnsliops at least quartesly to detérmune whether the relationships bave beean
and continne to be effective. We use regression analysis to assess the effectiveness of our hedges. When we determune that
a hedping relationship is not or has not been effective, hedge sccounting is oo longer applied. IThedge accounting is
discontimaed, we continue to carry the denvative insinanent as a component of Other assets or Oiher labilities in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value, with chanpes in fair valoe reported in Interest expense in owr Consolidated
Statements of Income. Addstionally, for discontinned fair value bedges, we cease 1o adjust the hedged stem for changes .
farr value and amortize the cumuolative fair value adpstments recogmzed o prior periods over the remaimng term of the
hedged item.

We will also discontinue the use of hedge accounting if a dersvative is sobd, termunated, or if management determunes that
designating a derivative under hedge accounting is 0o longer deemed appropriste based on current investment strategy
(“de-designated derivatives™). De-designated derivatives are inchoded within the category of non-hedge acoounting
dervatives,

Non-hedge accounting darfvatives

Our non-bedge accounting demvatives are camned at fawr value. The foll change o the fair value of the denvative
instrument 15 recognized as o component of Interest expense in our Consolidated Statements of Income with no offietting
adjustment for the economically bedged stem. The denvative instnsment is inchoded as a component of Other assels or
Orther Latdlities in ouwr Consolidated Balamee Sheets.

Entbedded Derivativis

Penodically, we rssue debt mstruments which are considered “hybrid finascial metruments”, These debt instruments are
assessed to determume whether they contain embedded denvatvves requanng separate accountmg and reporting. The
embedded derivative may be biforcated and recorded on the balance sheet at fair value or the entire financial mstnement
may be recorded at far value. As applicable, changes in the fair valoe of the bifurcated embedded denvative or the entire
hybeid Gnancial instrament are reported in Interest expence in cur Consolidated Statements of Income. We had no
embedded denvatives that required bifurcation as of Mareh 31, 2017 and 2016

Offterting of Davivativas

The accounting gudance permits the net g i o ot Consolidated Balance Sheets of desivative recervables and
denvative payables wath the same counterpasty and the related cash collateral when a legally enforceable master netting
agpreement exists. When we meet this condition, we elect to present such balances on o net basis.

We use master nethng agreements to mitigate counterparty credit nsk m denvative tansactions. A masber netting
agreement i3 a contract with a counterparty that permits multiple transsctions governed by that contract 1o be cancelled and
setiled with a smgle net balance pad to either party 1 the event of defauli or other ieronnation event ontside the normal
conrse of business, such as a ratmgs downgrade of either pasty to the contract.

Our reciprocal collateral agreements sequire the transfer of cash collateral to the party m a pet asset position across all
transactions governed by the master netting agreement. Car collateral agreements with substantially all our counterpasties
inchde a zero thresheld, full collateralization amangement. Upon defaull, the collateral agreement grants the party in a net
asvet position the nght to set-off amonnts receivable againsi any posted collateral

Refer to Note 7 — Denvatives, Hedgmg Activities and Interest Expense for additional discussion and disclosure.
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Foreign Currency Transachions

Certain of our debt ransactions are denominated in foretgn currencies. If the debt 15 0ot 10 a designated bedge accounhing
relaticnship, the debt is translated into ULS. dollzrs using the applicable exchange rate at the transscticn date xnd
retranalated at each balance sheet date nsing the exchange rate in effect at that date. Gains and losses related to foreign

tramsactions are incleded in Interest expense m our Consolidated Statements of Income. Payments on debt in owur
Consolidated Statements of Cach Flows melode repayment of prmcrpal and the st amount of exchange of aotsenal en
currency swaps that economacally bedge these transactions, Proceeds from issuance of debt in our Consobidated Statements
of Cazh Flows include both the proceeds from the matial msnance of debt and the net amount of exchange of notional on
currency swaps that economically hedge these transactions.

Risk Trawnifer

O insurance operations transfer cenain risks o protect us against the impact of unpredictable high seventy losses. The
amoumts recoverable from remnsurers and cther companies that assume kabihities relating to our MAurAnoe operations are
determuned m @ mannér consistent with the related reinsurance or nsk transfer agreement. Amounts recovenable from
rensuress and other companies on unpaid losses ane recorded as a receivable but are not collectible until the losses are
paid, Revenues related to nsks transferred sre recognized on the same basis as the related revenues from the underlying
agreements. Covered losses are recorded as a reduction to insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses.

Income Taxes

We use the liabality method of accounting for income taxes under which deferred tax assets and labilities are adjusted to
reflect changes m tax rates and laws in the peried such changes are enacted resulting m adjustments to the current fscal
year's provision for moome taxes.

TMCC files a consolidated federal income tax retumn with its subsidianies and TFSIC. TMOC files eather separate of
consolidated'combined state income tax retums with Toyots Motor North Amenica, Inc. (“TMNA"), TESIC, or subsidisnies
of TMCC. State income tax expense is genenlly secognized as if TMCC and its subsidiaries filed their tax retums on a
stand-alone basis. In those states where TMCC and its subsidiares joan i the filing of consohdated er combined income
tax returns, TMOC and it subiadianes are allocated their share of the total meome tax expense based oo combumed
allocaticn/apportionment factors and separate company wcome or loss, Based on the federal and state tax sharng
agreements, TFSIC and TMCC and sty subsidisnies pay for their share of the mcome tax expense and are reimbursed for the
benefit of any of their tax losses utilized in the federnl and state income tax rehens.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed
New Acconnting Guidance

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB®) 1ssued new guidance cn the recognition of revenue
from contracts with customers. This comprebensive standard will supersede virtually all existing revenuse recognibion
puidance. In August 2015, the FASE issued a ene-year deferral of the eifective date, with easly adoption as of the criginal
effective date permutted. The FASE also subsequently 13aned guidance amending and clanfying various aspects of the new
fevene recopniton standard. We plan to adopt the aew revenue fudance effective Apnl 1, 2018 vwath a cumulative-effiect
adjustment to the current peniod openimg balance of retamed cammgs, We do not expect the adoption of this standard to
have a material empact cn our operatimg lease, retail and dealer financmg revenues as the majortty of those revenues are
cuiside the scope of the standxrd. However, certain products within our insurance operations fall wathen the scope of this
muidance. Our evaluation of contracts related to those products ideatified changes to both the timmg of recognition and
classification of revenwes and expenses. While our assessment is not complete, we do not expect these changes to have a
material impact on our pretax income. We continge 1o assess the mmpact of this pwndance oo our conschidated financial
statements and related disclosuzes.

In January 2016, the FASE issued new guidance that addresses certain aspects of recognition, m nent, pt

znd disclosure of financeal instruments and will requare entities to measure equity iovestments llfl:n'lhelndnmmt

sy changes in fair vahse in earnings. This accounting guidsnce is effective for us on Apnil 1, 2018, This guidance also

Tequires an entify to present separately in other comprehensive income the porticn of the total change in the fasr valoe of a
laabality resultsng from changes m instriment-specific eredit nuile for matnemeits where the entity has elected the far value
option. Wi are cusrently evaluating the potential mmpact of this guadance on our consolidated financial statements,

In Febmary 2016, the FASB issued new guidance that introduces a lessee model that brings most leases on the balance
sheet snd aligns many of the undetlying principles of the new lessor model with those in the new revente recognition
standdard. The new leasing standard represents a wholesale change to lease accounting for lessees. Upon adoption, we
expect to recogmze lease lnbihties and night-ofuse assets (at thear present value) in our Consolidated Balance Sheets
selated to predommantly all of the foture munmmiim lease payments disclosed m Note 14 - Comautments and
Cootinpencies, This acconoting guidance 13 effective for us oo Agnl |, 2019, We are contimung to evaluate the other
potential impacts of this guidance on our consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.

In Masch 2016, the FASB issued new guidance which clarifies that a change in the counterparty to a designated derrvative
hedging instrument does not, in and of itself, require de-designation of that hedging relationship provided that all other
hedge sceonnting cntena eontinne to be mel. This sccounting pudance i effective for as oo Apeil 1, 2017, The adoptica
of this gurdance 15 not expected to have an mmpact on our consohidated financial statements.

In Magch 2016, the FASE issued new guidance whach clanifies whether an embedded contmpent put or call option is clearly
and closely related to the debt host when bifurcating an embedded dervative. This accounting puidance 15 effective for us
on Apnl 1, 2017, The adoption of this guidance is not expected to have an impact on owr consolidated financial statements.

In June 2016, the FASH isswed new guidance that intreduces a new impamrment model based on expected losses rather than
incurred losses for certam types of financial instruments. It also modifies the impairment model for available-for-sale debt
secunties and provides for a samplified accounting model for purchased financial assets with credit detenioration snce thew
ongnation. We expect this aew guidance will resilt 16 an meérease m our allowance for evedat losses; the magritude of
which s under evaluation. This accounting guidance is effective for us on Apnl 1, 2020, We are currently evaluating other
potential impacts of this guidance on our consolidated financial statements.

In August 2016, the FASB issued new guidance that 15 miended io reduce diversity in practice in the classification of
certain items o the statement of cash fows. This accounting guidance is effective for us on Apnl 1, 2018, The adeption of
this pusdance 18 pot expected to have a matenal tmpact oo our consolidated financial statements and related disclesures,

In October 2016, the FASE ssued new guidance that farther amends the analysis a reporiing entity must perform to
determine whether 1t should consobidate certain Jegal entities, The gwdance specfically addresses interests held through
related parties that are under common control.  This accounting guidance is effective for vs on Apnil 1. 2017, The adoption
of this guidance is not expected to have a materal impact on our consolidated financial statements.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 1 - 5 of 5i cant Acconn olicies (Continmed

In November 2016, the FASE saued new gudance that clanifies how restricted cash and cash equavalents should be
classified and presented i the statement of cash flows and requires new disclosures related to restricted cash and cash
equivalents. This guidance was mtended to reduce diversity in practice in the classification of restnicted cash and cash
equivalents on the statement of cash flows. This sceounting puidanee 18 effective forus on Apnl 1, 2018 at which ime we
will no longer report the change in restricted cash and eath equivalents in the operating section in our Comolidated
Statements of Cash Flows, and cash and cash equivalents at the beginning and end of the pericd wall include restricted cash
and cash equivalents. These changes will be applied using a retrospective transtion method 1o each peniod presented.

In March 2017, the FASB mssued new guidance that requires certain preminms on callable debt securities 1o be amertized to
the earliest call date. This acconnbing gusdance 15 effectve for us on Apnl 1, 2019, We are currently evaluating the
potential impact of this puidance on our consolidated financial statements.

Recently Adepted Accouniing Guidance

In Apnl 2016, we adopted new FASE accountng padance that amends the analys:s a reporting entity must perform 1o
determune whether 1t should consolidate certarn legal entitses. The adoption of this puidance did not have a materzal impact
on our consolidated financial statements,

In Apnl 2016, we adopted new FASE accounting guidance that requires debt 1ssuance costs related to a recognized debt
liabality be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the camying amount of the related debi Labality instead
of being presented as an ssset. As a result of adopting this puidance we have reclassified our debt issuance costs from
Other assets 1o Debt on our Censslidated Balanee Sheets sod conformed applicable footnate disclosunes for all periads
presented, These amounts are oot material to our consohdated financial statements,

In Apnl 2016, we adopted new FASE accounting gmdance to belp enties evaluate the accountng for fees pad by a
customer m a cloud computing amangement. While stmalar goidance existed previously under US GAAP for cloud service
providers, this update provides explicit gwdance for a customer”s accounting. The adeption of this guidance did oot have a
material impaet on our consolidated financial statements.

In Apnl 2016, we adopled new FASB accounting guidance that removes the requiremient to categorize within the fasr value
huerarchy all mvestments for which farr value is measured using the net asset value per share practical expedient, Note 2 -
Faur Value Measurements has been updated, for all penods preseated, to reflect the adopticn of ths gudance whach did st
have a matenal tmpact on our consolidated fnanceal statements.

In March 2017, we adopied new FASB puidance that requires addinonal disclosupes related to shori-duration mswmnce
contracts. The adoplion of this guidance did not have an impact on our consclidated financial statemenis and related
disclosures.

20
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note I — Fair Valoe Meazarements
Fmancial assets and Guancial habalities are clasafied m thew entirety based on the lowest level of input that & sipmficant to
the faw valee measurement. The follovwang tables summanze our financial assets and financial hakulities measured at fasr
value on & recurmng basis by level within the fair valoe hiesarchy except for certain investments that sre measured at fair
valee using the net asset value per share (or its equavalent) as a practical expedient and are exchuded from the leveling
information provided in the tables below. Fair value amseunts presented below are intended to permit reconciliation of the
farr value hierarchy to the amounts presented 10 our Consolidsted Balance Sheets.

Mlared 31, W17
Costarparty
netting & Fair
Laval ] Lavel 2 Laval } callateral valus
Cuth eqaivabmt:
Mlonsy mmlet moirussesiy 5 27 % Lo % - % - % 1332
Ceatificztus of deposit - 25630 - - 2630
Canh squivalents fotal 287 3575 . . 3,962
Avaslable-for-sals seeumine
Dbt instnaments:
155, poveresnent amd npency oblipations 2273 i 2 s 2308
Muzseipal debt secisities - 11 - - 11
Certaficases of depostt 103 650 - . 755
Ceaporats debt sesiesitin 211 150 £ - 1]
Mostgape-backed secanies:
ULS. povernssest apency - 45 s - 45
Nom-agpency residential . B 1 - 1
HNea-apency commaneisl - - n - n
Assat-backed sermnities . - 31 - 11
Eaity ;
Fixed income mmutual funds:
Fixed income mannl fands messused ot oot xazet valus - - - - 1,740
Total retam boad funds Ei - . : 194
Avatlable-for-sale securities total 1,983 EED 80 b 5,692
[mterest rate swaps . 474 1 . 475
Lestwrest pute floces - 2 - - 2
Feawign currency swaps - 112 - - 1xx
Counterparty netting and eollateral - - . (348) 1545)
Darivative assats total - 398 (548) 31
Axvets at faxr value 3270 5,162 [ ($48) 3,705
Deerivative lishlie:
Iterent pate swaps - ) [ - QT
Fereign currency swaps . il 114) {&2} E {1,178}
Croanterparty setting and collateral - - - 1407 1407
Liabilites a1 fair value - [1.385) [(53] 1407 (45)
et acsets at Exir valhe 5 3270 § 3717 § 13 § 559§ 9,659
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in mullions)
Note 2 — Fair Valoe Meararements {Continned)
Moarek 31, X016
Comiarparty
neitng & Faxr
Laval | Leval 2 Laval } collateral valus
Cash eqaivalents:
Money market matrumesty ] s 5 1L § § L R
U5, poverament and agency oblipatons 450 105 . B 55
Cestifiestes of depoait . 00 500
Cath squavalent: tonl 510 1514 1624
Avalable-for-sale secumties:
Dhebe inatrumsesis
5. poverssment and apency oblipations 24,777 6 2 1835
Mumicipal debt seemitien . 11 . . 1
Certificazes of deponit 300 oo 500
Cemmereinl pxper - 0 30
Ceaparate debt secuashen XM 152 7 457
Meoatgape-backed secuimes:
U.S. povemmest agency - i - - 9
Nomsagency revdestial . - 3 g 3
Nem-agency commantial - - 42 41
Avsetbacked seomitiey = 37 T
Egumity imstrumesty:
Fixed imeeome sruraa] fonds:
Fixed i ! fands d 3t set azset value - - - 1,747
Total rebm= bosd funds B0 B B 380
Equaty musaal find 189 - - - 359
Available-for-sale securities total 4,074 628 #1 - 6,540
Derivative assety
Intwreit rate vaaps &0l LE - &40
Iesterest rate flocrs 1 i - 4
Feawign currency swaps e - - 19
Counterparty nething and collateral - - (205} (]
Derivacive sasets total - 934 L (2051 3]
Azsets 32 faar valoe 4554 1376 13 305 232
Darivative lisbalities:
Imterest rabe swaps (475) . (475}
Feawign currency swaps &2 (14} - (B35}
Comnberparty nethmg and collateral O - 1,303 1,303
Lishilities a1 fair valos (1.298) (14} 1,303 T}
et asarts 34 far vahee 4884 % w 5 116 % L ] 9&
a1
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 2 — Fair Valoe Meararements {Continned)
Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recogmuzed at the end of their respective reporting
penods, Transfers between levels of the far value hierarchy duning the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 resulted
from changes in the transparency of inputs and were not significant.
The following tables summarnze the rollforward of all assets and habilities measured at fair valoe on a recurring basis nsing
significant unobservable mputs:

Waer Esolied Mlerch X1 31T
‘Tioral et
vy
Arzdabls-dorusls moonemn Derrrwy st owl (inbaliniea)
Uk Tamid Toul
md gy s ok bl Soraura nm TRy =
iigtes | _meyse e _memie | _mvehe o ean | e _etee)
Wit . Al 1 201 % i T 3 FE [ W 1 [F0 nw HE
o —
Inbebelm . 4] fai] LL LI
Enchded = ol
vommprakamarw e im—m 1 ] 2 = H
R
Prihicm - 4 [ it - it
] = ¥ ¥ *
Sl - . s s - . . a
Catletaers 2 (el m (=1 }] =1 &} (=511 (1]
Trmmilen i Ll § - . . g - " ' .
Trazadeny o of Larrnd 3 = = ® a
Foarvadoa, Mdorck 31 2617 T 3% E [T a % W 1 =) 1 [ ] 5 13
The mmoe=r af il
(oveen] mebaded = seemn
AT el
[ ——— i ) 1 g L] o]
Voot Fonllall Sl ¥1. 3014
RESERCIEED T
sty
Aabeble-foraute secerite e e H
UL Toml Tl
(§ e e Eorpormm. Mg M bl Jros Fanegm ST
aedl gy duhe frched bached derwrle L Enrrmey e
sklbgysom e ot e icritan. T g fluabulesian’
Fwuba, gl |, 2804 £ 0% ET R 1 T Y [T [T R ] | I 1 I 1 [ ] 117
Toisd prmn e
bl = wmarn - - B - - ] [z11] N ]
Enchulel m il
A—— - ay =] i ] . . P "
P, i iade inel
"
Pxchasm ;| 1 T = 7
Fasiw % = = = *
Tt i 1 o L]
Cartamact 4] [t m ¥ @ Lot} [
Tmmifery i Lawrall 1 - " - -
Trmma ey ot o Lavnd 3 - L] = - [ b
T vl ek 515000 3 T ¥ 73 N8 LER LR L] a4 % EL . ]
The st of biad e
g
i ha ruparing dow i Lo ] ay % i ]
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurements {Continue
Nenrecurring Fair Value Measurements

Newrecuming fair value measwrements mchede Level 3 net finance receivables that ase not measured at fair value oo a
recurring basis, but are subject to fasr value adjustments vtilizing the fair value of the underlying collateral when these 15
evidence of impairment. 'We did not have any significant noorecurming fair valoe stems as of March 31, 2017 and 2016

Lavel 3 Fair Value Measuremeniy

The Level 3 financial assets and liabilities recorded at fair value which are subject to recurming and nonsecwrming fair value
measurement, and the corresponding change m the fair value measurements of these assets and labilities, were not
signaficant to our Consolidated Balance Sheets or Consolidated Statements of Income as of and for the years ended March
31, 2017 and 2016,

a3
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in mullions)
Note 2 — Fair Valoe Meararements {Continned)
Financial Instruments
The following tables provide information about assets and liabilaties not camried at fair value on a recurming basks on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets:
March 31, 2017
Carrying Total Fawr
vilue Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
Financial assets
Finance receivables, net
Retail loan § 04682 § - 5 - & 50733 § S50713
Whaolesale 10,819 - - 10,881 10,881
Real estate 4,600 - - 4,459 4,459
Working capatal 2218 - - .22 20
Francial habihites
Commercial paper § 64632 § - § X632 § - & 26612
Unsecured notes and loans payable 57282 . 55,838 2385 58,213
Secured notes and loans payable 14,319 - - 14,322 14,332
March 31, 2016
Camying Total Fair
waloe _Levell  Level?  Level3 Valoe
Financial assets
Finance receivables, net
Retail loan § 493865 5 - 5 - § 48351 § 49351
Whalesale 9,160 - - 9207 9.207
Feal estate 4,590 - L 4277 4277
Working capital 1,538 - - 1,884 1.584
Financial habalities
Commereial paper $ 26608 S - % 26508 % - § 26608
Unsecured notes and loans payable 52,863 - 51913 1,387 34,300
Secuzed nobes and loans payable 14,123 - - 14,125 14,125

The camying value of each class of finsnce receivables inchades accrued interest and deferred fees and costs, net of deferred
income and the allowance for credst losses. Finance receivables, net excludes related party transactions, for which the fair
valees spproximates the easrying value, of $136 million and $128 million st Maseh 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 3 — Investments in Marketa rities

We classify all of our mvestments i marketable secunibies as available-for-sale. The amortized cost and estumated fair
value of investments in marketable secunities and related wnreabized gams and losses were as follows:

Maach 31, 2017
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Faxr
£out __ pams losses value
Awailable-for-sale securities:
Debt mstruments:
1.5, government and agency obligations 13 2314 § 13 M 5 2,308
Mumcrpal debt securities 10 1 - 11
Certificates of deposit 755 - - 755
Corporate debt secunities 368 2 (1) 369
Moertgage-backed securitzes:
U5 povemment agency 45 1 (1) 45
Nen-agency resadential 2 - - 2
Non-agency commercial i7 1 (1% i7
Asset-backed securities 3 - . 11
Equirty imstraments:
Fixed mcome mutual funds:
Shont-term floating NAV fund 11 ig - - 39
U.5. govermment sector fund 389 - - 389
Muonicipal sector fund 0 - - 20
Investment grade corporate sector fund 52 9 = 261
Hagh-yield sector fund 83 L - 9
Real return sector fund 147 ¥ - 152
Mostgape sector fund 390 2 - 392
Asset-backed securities sector fund 140 10 - 150
Emerging market sector fund 105 7 - 12z
International sector fund 1316 - - 1316
Total return boad funds 359 5 - 304
Total mvestments i marketable secunites & 5652 % 0 s 10y 5 5,652
95
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 3 — Investments in Marketable Securities (Continued)

Masch 31, 2016
Amortized  Unrealized  Uniealized  Fair

oost Fains lasses vahie
Awailable-for-sale securities:
Debt mstruments:

US. povemment and agency obhigations 13 2333 § i s {1y % 2835
Municipal debt securities 10 1 4 1
Certificates of deposit 500 - : 500
Commercial paper 50 - - 30
Corporate debt securities 482 7 (2 487

Mostgage.-backed securities:
U5, povemment agency 57 2 - 59
Non-agency residential 2 1 - 3
Nen-agency commercial 42 1 (1) 42
Asset-backed securities g . (1) 37

Equaty mstruments:

Fixed meome mutual fonds:
Shon-term floating NAV fund I 178 - - 178
U.S. govemmesnt sector fund 353 ] (1% 358
Municipal sector fund 19 : : 19
Iuvestoent grade corporate sector fund 243 t (5% k21
High-yield sector fund &7 - (1) 66
Real return secior fund 201 11 - 212
Mostgage sector fund 297 5 - 302
Asset-backed securities sector fund u? 8 (1) 124
Emerging market sector fund 101 1 - 102
International sector fumd 145 - (5 140
Total retwm bond funds 376 4 - 380
Equity mutual fund 162 37 - 339
Total mvestments in marketable secanties L 6273 § 85 S {18y $ 6,540

The Foved income mutual funds, exclusive of the Total return bond funds, are mvestments o funds that are pavately placed
and managed by an open-end mvestment management company (the “Trust”™). If we elect 15 redeem shares, the Trust will
nomally redeem all shares for cash, but may, o unusual circumstances, redeem amounts exceeding the lesser of $250
thousand or 1 percent of the Trost’s asset value by payment m kind of secunties held by the respective fund duning any 90-
day peried.

The Total return bond funds are investments in actively traded open-end mumal funds. Redemptions are subject 1o normal
terms and conditions as deseribed in each fund's prospectus.

o5
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in mullions)
Note 3 — Investments in Marketable Securities (Continued)

Unrealized Losses on Securifies

Investments in marketable secunities in a continucus loss position for less than twelve months and for greater than twelve
moaths were not sagnificant at March 31, 2017 aad 2016.

Realized Gaing and Losses on Securines

The following table represents realized gains and losses on our available-for-sale securities presented in our Consolidated
Statements of Income:

Years Ended March 31,
2017 2016 2015
Available-for-sale securities:
Realized gazns on sales 5 2351 % 5 % 71
Realized losses on sales 5 (1) § 3} 5 (1)
Other-than-temporary impatmment 5 (24) § (303 % -

The other-than-temporary imparment write-downs of $24 milhon and $30 nulhon during the years ended Masch 31, 2017
and 2016, respectively, were related to our fixed income mutual funds, Other-than-temporary impairment write-downs
were nof significant durning the year ended March 31, 2015,

In Apnil 2017, we sold a portion of our Fixed iocome muteal fund portfolio to take advantage of faverable market
conditions. The sale resulted in cash proceeds of approximately $1.1 billion and realized gains of approximately $40
mllion, which will be reflected in our results of operations for the first quarter of fiscal 2018, The proceeds were wiilized
for reinvestment in marketable securities.

Contractual Manrities
The xmortized cost, fair value and contractual matonties of avalable-for-sale debt imstruments are summanzed o the
following table. Actual matunties may differ from contractual matuzities becanse certain borrowers have the night to call or
prepay certain obligations.
March 31, 2017
Amortized Cost Fair Vahse

Available-for-zale debt instruments:

Drae within 1 year $ 2303 § 2,302
Due after | year through 5 yeans 926 926
Drue after 5 years throngh 10 years 126 125
Drae after 10 years 92 80
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed secugities’ 113 115
Total $ 3562 % 3558

! Mongage-backed and ssset-backed securities are shown separately from other marunity groupings as these secumities do not have o
sngle matumity date.

27
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in mullions)

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net

Fmance recesvables, net consst of retazl recervables and dealer financing, which mcludes accruied mtesest and deferred fees
and costs, pet of the allowance for credit losses and deferred income. Finance receivables, net alvo mcludes securibized
retail recervables, which represent retail receivables that have been sold for legal purposes to secuntization trusts but
continne 10 be included in our consolidated financial statements, as discussed further in Note 10 = Vanable Interest
Entities. Cash flaws from these secaritized retail receivables are available only for the repayment of debt issued by these
trusts and other obligations anung from the securitization transactions, They are oot available for payment of our other

obligations or to satisfy clamms of our other creditors.
Fnance recesvables, net connsted of the following:

Retal recervables
Secuntized refail receivables
Deealer finzacing

Deferred origination (fees) and costs, net
Defierred income
Allowsnee for eredit losses
Retail and secuntized retal recervables
Dealer finsncing
Total allowance for credit losses
Fmance recervables, net

Contractual maturities oo retnl recesvables and dealer finnncing are as follows:

Years ending March 31,
208

i )

2020

2021

2022

Thereafter

Total

A sipnificant portien of our finance recervables has hi
shoom above shonld not be considered indicative of fulire cash collechions.

98
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March 31, Masch 31,
2017 016
13 38,338 % 36,020
13,071 14,343
17,899 15.89%
69,308 66,262
644 663
(1,023} {B6E)
(344) (289)
{123y {132)
{467} 4213
- 68,462 % 63,636
Contractual mahoites
Retail receivables  Dealer financing
5 14357 § 13,548
12,723 1,739
10,498 753
751 576
4,402 L3}
1,858 626
£ 51409 S 17899

settled prior to contractaal maturty. Cootractual matunities
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continu
Credit Quality Indicators

We are exposed to credst nsk on onr finance receivables, Credit rusk is the nsk of loss ansmg fFom the falure of customers
o dealess to meet the terms of their contracts with us or otherwise fail to perform as agreed.

Retail Loan Porgfolie Sepment

The retail loan partfolio segpment consists of one class of hnanee receivables. While we use variows eredit quality metrics
1o develop our allowance for credit losses on the retail loan portfolio segment, we pnmanly utilize the aging of the
1ndsvidual scoounts to monitor the credit quality of these finance recervables. Based on owr expenence, the payment status
of borrowers 15 the strongest indicator of the credit quality of the undestying receivables. Payment status also mmpacts
charge-offs

Individual borrower sccounts within the retail loan segment are segregated into aging categorves based on the member of
days outstanding. The aging for each class of finance receivables is updated moathly.

Dealer Products Porifolio Segment

For the three classes of finance receivables within the dealer products portfolio segment (wholesale, real estate and workang
capatal), all loans cutstandmg for an indsvidual dealer or dealer group, which includes affiliated entities, are aggregated and
evaluated collectively by dealer or dealer group. This reflects the interconnected nature of financing provided to our
individwal dealer and dealer group customers, and their affiliated entities.

When assessing the credit quality of the finance receivables within the dealer products portfolio segment, we segregate the
finance receivables account balances into four categories representing distinet cvedit quality indacators based on internal
nsk assessments, The internal nsk assessmsents for all finance recenvables within the dealer products portfolio segment are
updated on a menthly basss,

The four credit qualsty indicators ase:
. Performing = Account mot classified as either Credit Watch, At Risk or Defaunlt
. Credit Watch = Account designated for elevated atiention
. At Rk = Aceount where there 18 an inereased likelihood that default may exist based en qualitative and
quantitative factors
= Default - Account is not currently meeting contractual cbligations or we have teruporanly wanved certam
contractual requirements
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continu
The tables below present each credit quality mdicator by class of finance recervables:

Fomu Loss
Mk 31, Mok 30,
T 2006

Apsg off Ssasie recevatles:

=" ] i LT T A

-5 dayrs pant doe 554 i

S5 dayy past o 1 e

P ey o gonster pais Sca i &0
Total 1 a0 4341

Thaleisls sl Epmse Weditag
Mach 3, March 31, March 31, Macch 3, March 11, Mawch 2,
2017 2018 Wi 2018 ekl 1]

Cradst quulsy ooy

Parforming 3 R 3 B 5 e 5 e s 1M 5 L&s

Cords Wtk LM L4l 413 T8 H3 e

At Rk 12 113 4% i) k] 17

Defini I § LED 1@ 5 1
Total i LT [EIT 4713 % AN % 10t 8 [
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continu
Impaired Finance Receivables

The following table summarizes the information related to our imparred Ioans by class of finance recesvables:

Empamed. Indrvidually Evalnabed
Mlareh 31, March 31, March 31, Mllareh 31, Maech 31, Mareh 31,
2007 006 217 216 X7 ]
Inspanred account balamces mdridually svakaabed for enparmsnt withs an allowance:
Whaleals i 9% B #0% % 5 12 0% ¥
Rieal esisie o 11% o4 119 12 15
Working capital 1 37 k]| 37 9 30
Tetal i FIT I ] FL T ] g 3 F ] 503 2
Tospaived acomumt balsmoe: individually wyalasted for mopaimeat without 2 allowance
Whaolesals 3 14 % 18 3% 134 % 125
Faal estue 105 o8 105 S
Wolang capital = i - ]
Toal $ FETI T TR ] ng % 6
lopaired scommt balsmor: aggregated and ovaluated S Epammant:
Rieeail oo i N % % % 7 5 n
Total 3 M % 1 % 17 % 1]
Total Enpadred acooms halances:
Ratail baus i . . 1 % % A7 % el ]
Whalewals 217 5 7 i
Rial evtate 153 a7 19% nr
Workang capital bl 4% L1 40
Total ] &7 % 66§ T4 % ThE

As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the impaired finance recervables balance for accounts in the dealer products portfolio
segment (hat were on nonaccrual statos was $251 million xnd $299 million, respectively, and there were 0o charge-offs
against the allowance for eredit losses for these finance receivables. Therefore, the impaired finance receivables balance ix
equal to the unpaid principal balance. As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, impaired finance receivables in the retail pontfolio
segment recorded at the fair value of the collateral less estamuated sellmg costs were not significant and therefore excluded
from the table above, Refer to Note 6 — Allowance for Credit Losses for detaals related to the retail loan portfolio
ségment's snpaired acoount balances which are aggregated and evalusted for mnparment when determemng the allowance
for credit losses.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continu

The following table summanzes the average mmparred loans by class of finance recervables as of the balance sheet date and
the mterest moome recogmized on these loans;

.\hﬂ m Faunce Recervables Interest Income !".‘I‘E
Years Ended March 31, Years Ended March 31
17 2016 2017 16
Inspared hal dividually svalated fioe immpasre with an allowance:
Wholeuale $ FL | T 2 % 1
Real etate 9% 7 3 b
Working eapital 33 35 3 2
Tetal 5 06 % 4 5 T % 5
Iospuired scoount balssce: mdividelly svalasted for Emparpsest without 20 allowsnce:
TWholesale - 15 % 13 35 4 § 3
Rl etate 1 52 5 4
Wesking eapital 1 4 - -
Total H FL T 5 [ ] 7
lespuired secoust balesces agpepried ind evalusted for erpuimmaent:
Retadl koan § r | M5 % 15 % 18
Tetal ] Fr LI ] M5 % 16 % 1£
Total Expazred account balmess:
Retaid boam 5 m % M5 5 15 § 18
Whaleals L] nz & 4
FRieal etute 20 185 .4 &
Windang capital 3 £ ) 2 F
Tetal ] 630§ & 3 2 % )

The primary sousce of interest income recognized on the loans i the table above is from performing troubled debt
restruchmings. Interest income recognized using a cash-basis method of sccounting during fiscal 2017 and 2016 was not
sigruficant, Average impaired finance recervables and inferest income recogmred during the year ended March 31, 2016
related to our commercial finance business were not sigmificant. As duscussed o Note 1 - Summary of Sigmificant
Ageoanting Policses, we sald o ¢ cial fiaance b oa October 1, 2015,

Troubled Debt Restructuring

For accounts not under bankmupicy protection, the amount of finsnce peceivables modified as a troubled debt restructuning
dunng fiscal 2017 and 2016 was not significant for each class of finance recervables. Troubled debt restructunngs for non-
bankrapt sccounts within the retail loan class of finance receivables are compnised exclusively of contract lerm extensions
that reduce the monthly payment due from the cusiomer, For the three classes of finance recesvables within the dealer
products partfolio segment, troubled debt restructunngs melude contract ferm extensions, interest rate adjustments, waivers
of loan covenants, or aoy combumation of the three. Troubled debt restructimmgs of accounts not under

protection did oot mclude forgiveness of pnncipal or interest rate adjustments durmg fiscal 2017 and 2016,

We consider finance receivables under bankropicy protection within the retxil loan class 1o be troubled debt restructunngs
as of the date we receive ootice of a customer filing for bankruptcy protection, regasdless of the ultimate outcome of the
bankraptey proceedings. The bankrupicy coust may mpose modifications as part of the proceedings, incloding interest rate
adjustaents and fargiveness of pracipal. For fiscal 2017 and 2016, the fnancial mmpact of roubled debt restructisnmngs
related to finance recervables under bankruptcy protection was not signaficant 1o our Coosolidated Statements of Income
and Consclidated Balance Sheets.

Payment Defoulis

Finance receivables modified as tronbled debt restructurings for which these was a subsequent payment default dering
fiscal 2017 and 2016, and for which the modafication occurred within twelve months of the payment defanlt, were not
sigruficant for all classes of such receivables.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions)

Note 5 = Investmenis in ating Lea Net

Investavents in operating leases, net consist of leases, met of deferred fees and costs, deferred income, accummulated
depreciation and the allowance for credit losses. Secuntized mvestments in cperating leases represent beneficial mterests
10 3 pool of certam veluche leases that have been sold for legal purposes 1o securitization trusts but continue to be included
1n our consolidated financial statements as discussed further in Note 10 = Vanable Intesest Entities. Cash flows from these
secuntized investments 1o cperabing leases xre available cnly for the repayment of debd issned by these trusts and other
obligations arising from the securitization transactions. They are not available for payment of cur other obligations or to
satisfy elaims of our other exeditors.

Investments in operating leases, net conuisted of the followng:

March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
Investments in opemtng leases § 41,874 % 42,220
Securitized investments in opermting leases 6,502 3,364
48,376 45,584
Deferred orignation (fees) and costs, net (2013 {100
Deferred income (1,196) (1,080)
Agcumulated depreciation (8,672} (7.712)
Allowance for credit losses (155} {114}
Iuvestments in operating leases, net - 38152 % 36,488
Fubsre minimom reatals on investments in operating leases are as follows:
Future aunimuem

Years ending March 31, rentals on operating lextes
2018 5 5.991
2019 1961
2020 1,425
2021 146
2022 11
Total ] 11,534

A portion of our operating lease contracts has historvcally termumated prior to matunty, Futwe ounimam reatals shown
above should not be considered indicative of future cash collections.

As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, there was no impairment in our invesimend in operatmg leases porifolio,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note § — Allowance for Credit Losses
The following table provides informaticn related to our allowance for credit 1osses on finance receivables and investments

10 operating leases:
Years Ended March 31
017 2016 2013

Allowance for credit losses at beginning of period 5 535 % 485 % 454
Frovision for credit losses 82 441 308
Transferred to held-for-sale! - 7} =
Charge-offs, net of recoveries {495} (384} 277}
Allowance for credit losses at end of peniod § 622 5 535 § 485

| Arout relates bo the comemercial fmance business which was 2old an October 1 3015,

Charge-offs are shown et of recoveries of $79 million, $72 million and $56 pullion for fiscal 2007, 2016 and 2013,
mespectively.

Allewance for Credit Losses and Finance Recrivables by Porifolic Segment
The following tables provide information related to our allowanee for eredit losses and finance receivables by portfolio

segment
Year Ended March 31, 2017

Retnil Lozn  Dealer Products Total
Beginning balance, Apnl 1, 2016 $ 59 5 132 % 421
Charge-offs (399) - (3997
Recovenes o - 0
Provisions 404 (@) 395
Ending balance, March 31, 2017 13 344 5 123 § 467
Ending balance: Individually evalusted for impairment § - 5§ 335 33
Ending balaace: Collectively evalusted for impairment 5 144§ o 5 434
Frnance Receivables:
Ending balance, March 31, 2017 s 51409 § 17,800 % 60308
Ending balance: Individually evaluated for snparment -3 - % 457 % 457
Ending balance: Collectively evaluated for impairment 3 51400 % 17,442 % 48 851

The endmg balmce of finance receivables collectively evaluated for mipairment in the above table mclodes approsimately
5220 mullicn of finance receivables wathin the retal loan portfolio segment that are specifically wdeotified as

impaired. These amounts are aggregated within their respective portfolio segment when determining the allowance for
credit losses as of March 31, 2017, as they are deemed to be insignificant for individual evaluation and we have determined
that the allowance for eredit losses is not significant and would not be materially different if the amounts had been
indsvidually evaluated for imparrment. The ending balance of finance receivables for the dealer products porifolio segment
collectrvely evaluated for impairment as of March 31, 2017 mctudes $1,051 mullion in finance receivables that are
guaranieed by Toyota Motor Sales, US A, lnc, (“TMS") and $166 malhion m finance recervables that ave guazanteed by
third party private Toyota distnbuiors. These finance receivables are related to certmn Toyota and Lexus dealers and othes
third parties to whom we provided financing at the request of TMS and third party private Tovota divtibatons.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 6 — Allowance for Credit Losses (Contin

Year Ended March 31, 2016
Retail Loan Commercial Dealer Products Total

Bepnmung balance, Apnl 1, 2015 % 00 % 2% 108 % 409
Charge-offa (328) (1 - (319}
Recovenes 49 - - 40
Provisions 280 1 28 298
Transferred 1o held-for-sale . 2) (4} (&)
Ending balance, Masrch 31, 2016 % g 5 - 5 132 % 421
Ending balance: Individually evalusted for impairment 5 - % - % 54 3 54
Ending balance: Collectively evaluated for impairment % 289 5 - % T8 % 367
Fmance Receivables:

Ending balance, March 31, 2016 % 50363 % - % 15899 § 66282
Ending balance: Indrvidually evaluated for mmpairment 5 -5 -5 M0 % 540
Endmng balance: Collectively evaluated for impairment $ 50363 % - % 15359 § 63722

The endmg balance of finance receivables collectively evaluated for impazrment in the above table mcludes approsimately
5226 mallicn of finance recervables within the retal loan portfolio segment that are specifically identified as

impaired. These amounts are aggregated within their respective portfolio segment when determining the altowance for
credit losses as of March 31, 2016, as they are deemed to be insignificant for individual evaluation and we have determined
that the allowance for credit losses is nod significant and would not be matenally different if the amounts had been
1odividually evaluated for imparment. The ending balaoce of finance receivables for the dealer products pantfolio segment
collectively evaluated for impairment os of March 31, 2016 mchides $982 aullion i fmance recervables that are guaranteed
by TMS and 5136 million in finance receivables that are guaranteed by third party private Toyota distnbutors. These
finance receivables are related to certain Toyota and Lexus dealers and other third parties to whom we provided financing
at the request of TMS and third party prnivate Toyota dastributors.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note § — Allowance for Credit Losses (Contin
Past Du¢ Finance Recoivables and Investments in Operating Leases

The following table shows aggregate balances of finance receivables and investments in operating leases 80 or more days

past due:
March 31, March 31,
07 16
Aggregate balances 60 or more days past doe
Finance receivables L1 192 % 189
Investments m operating leases 5 80
Total 5 T . 1 269

Substaptally all finance recervables and ivestments m operating leases do pot wvolve recowse to the dealer in the event
of customer default. Finance receivables and ivestments i operating leases 60 or move days past due inchede contracts in
bankrapiey and contracts greater than 120 days past due, which are reconded at the fair value of collateral less estimated
costs to sell. Coatracts for which vehicles have been repossessed are excluded.

Past Dug Finance Receivables by Class
The following tables summanze the aging of finance recervables by class:

March 31, 2017

0 Days or
0. 59 60-89 90 Daysof Greater Past

Days Days Greater  Total Past Total Finance  Due and

Past Dnie  PastDue  Past Due Due Cument  Recetvables  Accruing
Fetail lean ¥ 86 5 129 § 63 % T8 § 30,631 % 51409 § 41
Whelesale - - - - 10,951 10,951 -
Real estate . - . 4,713 4,713 -
Working capital 3 : : 3 2232 2,235 i
Total § 389 5§ 120 § 63 5 TRl % 683527 § 69308 § 41

Manch 31, 2016

90 Days or
30.5  60-80 SODaysor Greater Past

Days Days Greater  Total Past Total Finance  Due and

Past Due PastDue  Past Due Duie Cument  Recevables  Accrumng
Retail loan ] g4 5 129 § 60 % T3 § 49580 § 50363 3§ 35
Whelesale - - - . 9,262 0.262 -

Beal estate f . B . 4,704 4,704

Werking capital - - - 1,933 1,933 -
Total § 584 3 129 S 60 % 773 5 63489 3 66262 § 35
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions)
Note 7 — Deriva Hedging Activities and Inferest nue
Derivative Instruments
Our liabalsties consast mainly of fixed and floating rate debt, denominated i U5, dollars and various other cummencies,
which we issue in the global capital markets, while our assets consist primanly of U.S. dollasr depominated, fixed rate
receivables. We enter inio interest rate swaps, intevesi rate floors, mterest raie caps and foreign cusrency swaps to hedge
the nterest rate and foreign cumency nsks that result from the different charactenistics of owr sssets and liabalities. Our use
of derrvatrve ransachons v mtended to reduce long-teim Mactuations m the fiur valae of asiets and Habdities cansed by
market movements, All of cur demvative activities are authonzed and monitored by our management aod our Asset-
Liabilsty Commattes, which provides a framework for financial controls and governance to manage market sk

Credir Rivk Related Contingent Features

Our derivative contracts are governed by International Swaps and Derrvatives Association (“TSDA™) Master

Agreements. Substantially all of these ISDA Master Agreements contain reciprocal ratings triggens providing either party
with an option 1o terminate the agreement af market value m the event of a ratings downgrade of the other party below a
specafied threshold As of Maxch 31, 2017, we have duly valuation and collateral exchange mrangessents vath all of our
counterpartees. Our collateral agreements with substantially all our connterparties melude a zeso threshold, full
collateralization mrangement. However, due to the time required to move collateral, these may be o delay of up to one day
between the exchange of collateral and the valuation of ewr derivatives. We would not be required to post additsenal
collateral 1o the connterpasties with whom we were in a net Lability position at Mareh 31, 2017, if our eredit matings were o
decline, since we fully collateralize without regard to credit ratings with these counterparties.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars m mullions)
Note T — Deriva Hedging Activities and Inferest ntinu
Derivative Activity Impact on Firancial Statements

The following tables show the foancial statement hine tem and amount of our denvative assets and babilittes that are
reported in cur Consclidated Balance Sheets:

March 31, 2017
Hedge accounting Noo-hedge
derivatives accounting derivatives Tatal
Faur Fawr Faur
Motional  value  Motional value Motional  wvaloe

Diler assets:
Interest mie swaps 5 - % - 562525 § 475 S 62525 § 475
Interest rate floors - - 1673 2 1,673 2
Foreign curency swaps 271 28 1,648 a4 1.919 122

Total 5 In s 28 $ 65846 5§ 571 S 66,117 § 599
Counterparty netting and collateral held (348)

Carrymg value of denvative

contracts = Other assels 5 31

Qiher liabilities:
Interest mate swaps 5 - 5 - 545297 § 277 545297 § 217
Interest rate caps - - 30 - 30 -
Forewgn currency swaps 93 1 12,370 1,175 12,663 1,176

Total 5 93 % 1 § 37897 & 1432 537990 § 1433
Counterparty netting and collateral posted {1,407}

Carrymg value of denivative

contracts — Other habulitres £ 46

As of March 31, 2017, we held collateral of $154 million which offset derivative assets, and posted collateral of $1,013
million which offset derivative liabilities. We also held excess collateral of $5 million which we did not use to offiet
dervative assets, and we posted excess collateral of §5 million which we did not nse to offet denvative liabilities.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in mullions)
Note T — Deriva Hedging Activities and Inferest ntinu
March 31, 2016
Hedge acconnting Non-hedge
demvatives accounting denvatives Toal
Fair Fnir Faur
Notional  walue National value Notional value
Qiber assets:
Interest rale swaps 5 - 5 - S$Xaen S 640 $ 19469 % &40
Interest rate floors - - 1,679 4 1679 4
Foreign cumrency swaps 364 39 4,337 290 4,701 329
Toeal § 384 % 38 5 33485 % 934 $35849 8 973
Counterparty netting and collateral held 5
Carrymg value of denvabive
contracts — Other assets - 68
e —
Oither labilities:
Interest rate swaps 3 - % - 568385 § 475 $ 68383 § 473
Interest rate caps = = 30 5 in =
Forewgn curency swaps - - 9,340 833 9,340 833
Total 3 -5 - $T71753 0§ 1310 $TT753 % 1310
Counterparty netting and collateral posted (1,303)
Carrying value of derivative
contracts — Othver habilatres 5 7

As of March 31, 2016, we held collateral of $330 million which offset derivative nssets, and posted collateral of $715
million which cffset desivative liabilities. We also held excess collateral of 52 million which we did mot use to offeet
dervative asseis, and we posted excess collateral of $22 million which we did not use fo offset denivative Liabilities.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note T — Deriva Hedging Activities and Inferest ntinu

The following table summarnzes the components of moterest expense, mcluding the location and amount of guns aod losses
on denivative snstruments and related bedged items, as reported 1o our Consolidated Statements of Income:

Years Ended March 31,
017 2016 2015
Interest expense on debt 5 1570 § 1308 § 1,213
Interest mcome on derivatives (18) (7} (67)
Interest expense on debt and denivatives, net 1,552 1301 1,146
Loss on bedge accounhng denvatives:
Inderest rate swaps - - 19
Foreign cumency swaps 11 - 122
Loss on hedge accounting derrvatives 11 - 141
Less hedged item: change in fair value of fixed rate
debt denomunated i a foreign camency (11} 2y {142)
Ineffectiveness related to hedge acconntng dervatives - (2} (1)
{Gain) loss on debt denominated in foreign custencies
and US. dollar sen-hedge sceounting derivatives:
(Gain) loss on nen-bedge scoounting debt denomumated
n foreign currenciess (652) 503 (2,375)
Loss (garn) on non-hedge accountng foreign currency swaps 880 (373) 2,248
Gain cn ULS. dollar non-hedge accounting mterest
male yWaps (26) 52y (282)
Tetal interest expeise 5 1,754 § 1,137 § pE]

Interest expense on debt and denvatives represents net mierest settlements and changes in acomals. Gaums and losses oo
hedge accounting denvatives and debt dencminated o foreign currencies exclude net interest setilements and changes in
sccruals. Cash flows associated with bedge accounting. non-hedge accounting, and de-designated derivatives are reported
in Net cash provided by operating activities in our Consclidated Statements of Cash Flows.

The relative fair value allocation of derivative eredit value adjustments for counterparty and non-performance eredit risk
within interest expense was oot signuficant for the years ended March 31, 2017, 2016 and 2013, as we are fully
collateralized on substantially all of our dertvatives without regard to credst ratings.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in mullions)
Note 8 — Other and Other Liabilities
Other assets and other Labilibes consasted of the followang:
March 31, March 31,
2017 X016
Diher assets:
Notes receivable from affiliates § 823 3§ 1177
Used vehicles held for sale 264 319
Income taxes receivable - 31
Denivative assets 51 68
Other assets 206 622
Total other assets s 1044 8 2.7
Other labilities:
Unearned insurance premiums and contract revenses 5 2154 % 1.985
Accounts payable and acerued expenses 1,057 o3
Deferred income 468 462
Income taxes payable 62 B
Denvative habalitses 46 7
Other Labilities 165 192
Total other Habilities - 3952 % 3.585
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 8 — Debi
Debt and the related wesghted averige contractual mierest rates xe summarized as follows:

Weighted average
contracinal mterest rates
Mareh 31, Mareh 31, March 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2007 2016
Commercial paper 5 26,632 § 26,608 1.11% 0.60%
Unsecured notes end loans payable 57,282 52,863 1.91% 1.76%
Secured potes and loans payable 14,319 14,123 1.32% 0.91%
Todal debt 5 98233 § 03 594 1.60% 1.30%

The camrymg value of our debt includes unsmortized preminms, discounts and debt issuance costs of $307 aullicn and $280
million a5 of March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The face value of commercial paper, unsecured notes and loans
payable and secured notes and loans payable was $26.7 billicn, $57 4 billicn 2nd $14.3 billion, respectively. as of March
31, 2017 and $26.6 billion, $53.0 billicn and $14.1 billion, respectively, as of March 31, 2016.

As of Mareh 31, 2017, our commereial paper had a weighted average remaining matunity of 97 days, while owr unsecured
and secured notes and loans payable mature on vanous dates through fiscal 2047, Weighted average contractual interest
rates are calculated based on ongioal notional or par value before comsaderntion of premum or discount.

Our unsecured notes and loans payable consist of both fixed and variable rate debt with contractual interest rates ranging
from O percent 1o 5.8 percent at March 31, 2017 and 0 percent to 9.4 percent at March 31, 2016, Upon issuance of fixed
mate notes, we generally elect to enter into milerest rate swaps to convert fixed rate payments on notes (o floating rate
payments.

Our unsecured notes and loans payable contan covenants and conditions customary in transactions of thas aature, e heding
negative pledge provisions, cross-default provisions and limitations n certain consolidations, mergers and sales of
assets, We are currently m compliance with these cov and conditions,

Certamn unsecured notes and loans payable are denominated in vanous foreign currencies, and inchode the mmpact of
irznslation adjustments. At March 31, 2017 and 2016, the camrying values of these foreign currency denominated
unsecured notes and loans payable were $13.3 billion and $13.1 billion, respectively. Concurrent with the issuance of these
foreign cumency unsecured notes and loans payable, we entered nfo cizrrency swaps in the same notional amounnt 1o
convert non-UL5. currency payments fo U.S. dollar denomunated payments.

Unsecured notes and loans payable include a carrying value adjustment, which represents the effects of farr value
adjustments to debt 1o bedping relationships, sccroed redemption preouums, and the unamortized far value adyustments on
the bedged item for terminated fair value hedge accounting relaticnships. The camying valuee adjustment on debt decreased
1o $102 millicn at March 31, 2017 frem $122 million at Maceh 31, 2016 primarily as a result of 2 weaker U5, dollar
relative to cerfain other cummencies in which our hedged debt is denominated.

Orur secured notes and loans payable are denomumated m U5, dollars and consist of both fixed aod varable rate debt wath
contractual inferest rates ranging from 0.8 percent to 2.1 percent at March 31, 2017 and 0.5 pescent to 1.7 percent at March
31, 208, Secured notes and loans payable are tssued nsng on-balance sheet secuntzation trusts, as further discussed m
Nete 10 = Vanable Interest Entifies. These notes are repayable caly from collections on the underlying secuntized retal
finsnece receivables and the beneficial interests in investments in operating leases snd from related eredit enhaneements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 9 — Debi (Continued)

Scheduled matunities of cur debt postfohio are summanzed below, Actual repayvment of secured debt wall vary based on the
mepayment activity on the related pledged assets,

Futare

Years ending March 31, debt maturities
208 H 45,824
el -] 16,037
2020 9.027
2021 6413
022 10,229
Thereafter 6,708
Unamortized disconnts, eosts and camying value adjustment (205)

Total debt 5 98,233
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Note 10 — Variable Interest Entities
Consalidated Vardable Interest Entities

We use cne or more special purpose entities that are comsadered Vanable Interest Entities to 1ssue asset-backed securities to
third party bank-spoasosed asset-backed secunitization velicles and to investors in securitization transactions. The
secunities issned by these VIEs are backed by the cash flows related to retail finance receivables and beneficial mnterests in.
investments in operating leases (“Securitized Assets™). We hold vanable mterests m the VIEs that could potentially be
sigraficant to the VIES, We determzped that we are the promary beneficiary of the securihization trusts becaise (1) our
servicing responstbilities for the Securstized Assets pive us the power to duect the activities that most signaficantly impact
the performance of the VIEs, and (i) cur varable interests m the VIEs give us the chligation to absorb losses and the nght
1o recesve residual returns that conld potentally be signaficant.

The following tables show the assets and lisbilities related to our VIE securitization transactions. that were included in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets:

March 31, 2017
VIE Asseis VIE Liabilities.
Gross Met
Cash Assets Assets Assets Drelat Liahalines
Retail finance recervables 5 B56 § 13071 § 12885 5 7 5% 1107 % 5
Investments in operating leases 211 6,502 4,888 80 3,302 1
Total 5 1.067 & Hiﬂ}‘_ $ 17753 § 87 & 14}1_9 5 -]
March 31, 2016
VIE Assets VIE Laabilities
Gross Net
Restncted  Secuntized  Secuntzed Criber Orther
Cash Assets Assels Assets Debt Luabalities
Reta] finance recervables 5 B33 § 14343 5§ 14,130 % 6 5 1243 % 4
Investments in operating leases 136 3,364 2,504 78 1,680 1
Tokal 5 989 5 17707 § 16634 § B4 5 14123 5§ 5

Restricted Cash shown in the table above represents collections from the uadeilying Gross Secantized Assets shown in the
table above and certam reserve deposits held by TMOC for the VIEs and 13 incheded as part of Restricted cash on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Gross Secuntized Assets represent finance recervables and beneficial miterests in
investments in operating leases securitized for the asset-backed securibies issved. Net Secumitized Assets shown in the table
sbove are presented net of deferved fees and costs, deferred income, sccumulated depreciation and the allowance for coedit
loases. Other Assets represent wsed vehicles beld-for-sale that were repossessed by or retumed 1o TMCC for the benefit of
the VIEs. The related debit of these consolidated VIEs is presemted net of $1,526 million and $1,264 million of secunities
setamned by TMCC at Masch 31, 3017 and 2016, respectzvely. Other Liabalities represents acersed intesest on the debt of
the consolidated VIEs,

The assets of the VIEs and the restricted cash held by TMCC serve as the sole sowrce of sepayment for the asset-backed
secunties issued by these entities. Investors i the notes issued by the VIEs do not have recourse to us or our other assets,
with the exception of customary representation and warmanty repuschase provisions and indemnities.

As the primary beneficiary of these entities, we are exposed to credit, residual value, mterest rate, and prepayment rilk
from the Secuntized Asseis in the VIEs, However, our exposure to these nsls did not change as a result of the transfer of
the assets to the VIEs, We may also be exposed to mberest rate nsk ansiog from the secured ootes issoed by the VIEs,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 10 — Variable Interest Entities (Continued)

In addition, we entered eto miberest rite swaps with certam special puspose eatibies that sssue vanable rate debt. Under the
teymes of these swags, the special pusposs entities are obligated to pay TMCC a fixed rate of wtesest on certaim payment
dates in exchange for receiving a floating mte of interest on noticnal amounts equal to the cutstanding balance of the
secared debt. This arrangement enables the special purpose entities to mitigate the interest rate sk inherent m isssing
variable rate debt that is seeured by fixed mte Securitized Assets.

The transfers of the Secuntized Assels to the specaal purpose enhilies 1 ouf secunbizations are considered to be sales for
legal purposes, However, the Secumtized Assets and the related debd remain oo onr Consolidated Balance Sheets, We
recopmuze financing revenus oo the Secunibized Assets and interest expense on the secured debd tsued by the special
puspose eatities. We also maintain an allowsnce for credit losses on the Secuntized Assets to cover estimated probable
credit loases using a methodology consistent with that used for our non-securitized asset porifolio. The interest rate swaps
between TMOC and the special perpose entities are considered intercompany transsctions and therefore are eliminated in
our consolidated financial statements,

Non-consolidated Variable Intevest Entities

We provide leoding to Toyota and Lexus dealers through the Toyota Dealer Investment Group's Dealer Capatal Program.
{"TDIG Program”) operated by our affliate TMS, which has an equity interest in these dealerships. Dealers participating
in this program have been determined to be VIEs. We do not consolidate the dealerships in this program as we are not the
primary beneficiary and any exposure to loss is imited to the amount of the eredit facility. Amounts due from these dealers
under the TDIG Program that are classified as Finance receivables, net in our Consolidated Balance Sheets at March 31,
2017 and 2016 and revenues carned from these dealers dunng fiscal 2017, 2016 and 2015 were not signaficant.

We also have other lendmp relationships which have been determined to be VIEs, but these relationsheps are not
censolidated as we are not the primary beneficiary. Amounts due and sevenues camed under these relationships as of
March 31, 2007 and 2016 were not significant.

115

226/327



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 11 - idity Facilities and Letters of Credit
For addstional lquudity puaposes, we maintan syndicated credst facalibes with certaan banks

364 Day Cradit Agreement, Tiree Year Cradit Agreement and Five Year Crodit Agreement

In November 2016, TMCC, Toyots Credit de Puesto Rico Corp. ("TCPR™) and other Toyota affiliates entered into 3 $5.0
billicn 364 day syndicated bank credit facility, a $5.0 billion three year syndicated bank eredit facility and a $5.0 billion
five year syndicated bank eredit facility, expiring in fiseal 2018, 3020, and 2022, respectively.

The skality to make draws 18 subgect o covenants and conditions castomary m trantactons of tha aatwre, mcladng
negative pledge provisions, cross-default provisions and hmitations oo certam consolidations, mergers and sales of

astets, These agreements may be used for general corporate purposes and nooe were drawn upoen a5 of March 31,
2017, We aze cumently in compliance with the covenants and conditions of the credit agreements described above.

Other Unisecired Credit Agresnisiits

TMCC has entered into additional unsecured credit facilities with varions banks. As of March 31, 2017, TMOC had
commmtted bank credit facilities totahng $5.4 bilben, of which 52.7 ballion and $2.7 billion matose in fiscal 2018 and 2020,
respectively,

These credit agreements contain covenants and conditions customary in ransactions of this nature, including pegative
pledpe provisions, cross-defanlt provisions and limatations oo certain consolidations, mergers and sales of assets. These
eredit facilities were not drawn vpon as of March 31, 2017 and 2016. We are currently in compliance with the covenants
and conditions of the credst agreements described above.
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Note 12 — Pension and Other Benefit Plan:

We are a purticipating employer 1o certain retorement and post-employment health care, hife insurance, and other benefits
sponsored by TMINA, an affiliate. In coppection with TMC's planned consobidation of its three North Amencan
headaquarters for manufactunag. sales and marketing, and finance operations to a single new headgquarters facility in Plano,
Texas, the spensorship of these benefits was transferred from TMS to TMNA i fiscal 2017, Costs of each plan ase
generally allocated to us by TRNA based on relative payrell coste associated with participating or eligible employess at
TMCC as compared to the plan as a whole.

Dafined Bengfit Plan

Prior to January 1, 2013, cur employees were geoerally eligible to participate in the Toyota Motor Sales, US.A. Inc.
Pension Plan (the “Pension Plan”) commencing on the first day of the month following bire and were vested after 5 vears
of continnous employment. Effective Jannsry 1, 2015, the Pension Plan was elosed to employees first emploved oz
reemployed on or after such date.

Benefits payable under this non-contrbutory defined benefit pensson plan are based, generally, upon the employees” years
of credated servace (bp 1o a maxumum of 15 years), the haighest average annual compensation (as defined 10 the plan) for any
&0 consecutive month persod cut of the last 120 months of employment {the “Applicable Years™), and coe-half of ehipible
bonus gift payments for the Applicable Years (recalculated o determine the anoual avernge of such amount), reduced by &
percentage of the estimated amount of social secunty benefits

Costs allocated to TMCC for our employees i the Pension Plan and cemain other non-gqualified plans were $5 million, $11
mislbion and $4 mullios for fiseal 2017, 2006 and 2015, respectvely.

Defined Contribution Plan

Employess meeting certain eligibality raquinements, as defined in the plan documents, may participate in the Teyota Motar
Neath America, Inc. Retwrement Savings Plan. Under this plan, eligrble employees may elect to contribute between 1
percent and 30 percent of their eligible pre-tax compensation, subject to federal tax regulation limits. We maich 66 213
cents for each dollar the participant contributes, up to § percent of base pay. Participants are vested 15 percent each year
with respect 1o our contributions and are fully vested after four years. Generally, contributions are fanded bi-weekly by
paymients to the plan's admesstrator. Certan emaplovess bired o or after January 1, 2015, may be eligible to receive an
additional Company contribution to the plan calculated based on thewr age and compensation.

TMCC employer contnbutions to the savings plan were $10 mullion, 58 mallion and 57 mellion for fiscal 2017, 2016 and
2015, respectively.

@ther Fost-Retirement Benefit Flans

Emiployess are generally eligible to participate in othes post-retiremnent benefits spensered by TMINA which provide cemain
health care and life msurance benefits to eligible retired employees. In order to be eligible for these benefits, the employes
mist retire with ot beast ten years of service and in some cases be at least 55 vears of age.

Other post-retrrement benefit costs allocated 10 TMCC were $10 oullien, $13 million and $13 mullion for fiscal 2017, 2016
mnd 20135, respectively.
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Note 13 — Income Taz Provizion
The provisson for meomse taxes consisted of the followmng:

Years ended March 31,
2017 016 2013

Current
Federal ] 136 % 735 (25)
State 2 (33) (15)
Forewgn 7 9 9

Total 143 48 (31)
Deferred
Federal [E4] 40 644
State 5 11 ni7
Foreign ! = (£

Total {3y 531 760
Provisien for income taxes § 142 § 580 § 719
A recoacihation between the US. federal statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate 15 as follows:

Years ended March 31,
7 2016 20135

Provision for income taxes at US. federal statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State and local taxes (et of federal tax benefit) 6% 2% 3%
Other, net (3.9)% 0.2% (0.37%
Effective tax rate 34.7% 354% 37.9%

The amoumnts in Other, net in the fable above include benefits from fuel cell eredits for fscal 2017 and 2018, federal plog-in
and electnc vehicle credits for fiscal 2017, 2016, and 2013, and adjustments for the differences between the mncome tax
sccroed in the prior year as compared with the sctual liability on the income tax retams as filed.
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Note 13 — Income Tax Provizion (Continned)
Onir et deferved moome tax latalsty consisted of the following deferred tax habilities and assets:

March 31,
2017 2016

Liabilities:

Lease transactions - T547 8 8579

State taxes, net of federal tax benefit 640 642

Mark-to-market of mvestments 1 marketable secuntics and denvatives 267 316

Onher 383 44
Deferred tax linbilities 5 5937 5 9,881
Assels:

Provesion for credst and residual value losses 93 431

Deferred costs and fees 306 2

Net operatmng loss and tax credst carryforwards &7 1,007

Onher 13 67
Deferred tax assets 1,032 1,887

Valuaticn allowance (21} (22)
Net deferred tax assets 5 1.011 % 1.865
Net deferred meome uxﬁah*iiil.y’ 5 Tox % 8,016
| Balunce mcindes deferred tax habilities sttnbutable to or losses nchuded m scowmmlated other comprehenave moome

of loss, net of $15 mullion and $100 smllion ot March 31, ‘Junnfmrﬁ respectively, The chanpe m this deferred habality is not
inchaded in total deferred tax expense.

We have no deferred tax assets related to cumulatve federal net operating loss carryforwards at Mareh 31, 2017, compared
to deferred tax aswets related to our cumulative federal net operating loas carryforwards of 5912 mallion available at March
31, 2018, The federal net operating loss carryforwards were utilized based on our determination of taxable income for the
year ended March 31, 2017,

We have deferred tax assets for state tax oet operating loss carryforwards of $59 mallion and $67 million at March 31, 2017
and 2016, respectively. The state tax net operating loss earryforwands wall expire begimning im fiscal 2018 through fiseal
20386 We have no deferred tax assets for federal and state aliernative foel vehicle credits at Mareh 31, 2017, compared to
deferred tax assets for federal and state alternative fisel vehicle eredits of $90 mullion at Maseh 31, 2016,

The deferred tax assets related to state tax net operatmg loss and capital loss carryforwards are reduced by a valuation
allowance of $21 million at March 31, 2017. The deferred tax assets related to state tax net operating loss camryforwards
and state aliernative oumimsm tax credits were reduced by a valuation allowznce of $22 million at March 31, 2016, The
determinaticn of the valnation allowance is based on management's estimate of futere taxable income duning the respective
carryforward periods. Apart from the valuation allowance, we believe that the remaining deferred fax assets will be
realized in fall.

On October 1, 2013, TMCC sold us commercial finance busmess to TICF, Purinant to the sale agreement with TICF,
TMCC recogmized a taxable gan that resulied i current federal and state meome tax expense of $89 mallion i fiscal 2016
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Note 13 — Income Tax Provizion (Continned)

We bave made an assertion of permanent reanvestment of earungs from our foreign subsuthary; as o result, ULS, taxes have
not been provaded for unsemitted carmings of our forcign subssdiary, At March 31, 2017 and 2016, these unremutied
eamangs totaled $220 million snd $208 million, respectively. Determination of the amount of the defered tax lisbality is
not practicable, and sccerdingly no estimate of the unrecorded deferred tax hability s provided.

Although there are no foreseeable events cansing repanation of earnings, possible examples may include but are not
Liinted £o parent company capital aeeds or exating the bsmess 1n the foreign eountry.

Our share of the income tax payable cr recesvable m those states where we filed consolidated or combaned returns with
TMNA and its subsidiaries was not sigmficant ot March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Additionally, cur federal and
state income tax payable o1 recervable from TMCC affiliated companies, incheding TFSIC, Toyota Financial Savings Bank
{"TFSB"), and Toyota Financial Services Secunties USA Corporation, was nof signaficant at March 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

The gudance for the accounting and reportng for income taxes requires us 10 55643 fax positions in cases where the
ntespretation of the tax law may be uncertam, Unsecogmzed tax benefits were not sagnaficant as of March 31, 2017, 2016
and 2015, We do oot have any positecns for which it is seatonably possible that the total amounts of urrecognared tax
benefits will signaficantly morease or decrease within 12 months.,

We accrue mnterest, if applicable, related to uncenain ncome thx positions in interest expense.  Stawiory penalties, if
applicable, accrued with respect to uncertain income tax positicns are recognired as an addition to the income tax
luabality. For each of fizcal 2017, 2006, and 2015, accrued interest was nol sagnificant and 0o penalties were accroed,

Tav-related Contingencies

As of March 31, 2017, we remisin under IRS examination for fiscal 2017 and 2018, The IRS examination for fiscal 2015
was concluded e the second quarter of fiscal 2016,
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Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencies

Commifments and Guaranlees

We have entered into certain commuiments and guarantees for which the maximum unfunded amounts ame summanzed m

the table below:
March 31, March 31,
017 2016

Commtments.

Credan facilities commitments with dealers $ 1199 § 1168

Minimum lease commitments 59 3%
Total commitments 1,258 1.223

Guarnntees of affiliate polluticn control and solid waste disposal bonds 100 100
Total commitments and guarantees 5 1,358 % 1.323

Wholesale financing is not considered to be a contractual commitment as the amangements are not binding smangements
under which TMCC is required to perform.

We are party (0 a 15-year lease agreement, which expires in 2018, with TMS for our headguarters lecation in the TMS
headguarters complex m Torrance, Califorma.  Total rental expense, including payments to affiliates, was 527 oullien, $253
mislbion, aisd 526 million for facal 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. Mimmnem lease cometments i the table abave
1oclude $10 malkien and $16 oullion for facilities leases with affiliates at March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. At March
31, 2017, minemuam futere commitments under lexse agreements to which we are s lessee, including those under the TMS
lease, are as follows:

Future minionam
Years ending March 31, lease payments
2018 5 21
2019 14
2020 ]
2021 5
2022 8
Thereafter 2
Total ] 59

Commitmenty

We provide fixed and vanable mate working capital loans, revelving hoes of credit, and real estate finsncmg to dealers and
vanous mult-frenchise crganizations referred (o a5 dealer groups for fecilities construction and refurbishment, worlang
capital requirements, real estate purchases, business acquititions and other general business purpeses. These loans sre
typically secured with liens on real estate, veldcle inventory, and'er other dealership assets, as appropnate, and may be
guaranteed by indmadual or corporate guarantees of affiliated dealers, dealer groups, or dealer principals. Although the
loaxs ase typically collateralized or guaranteed, the value of the underlymg collateral or guarantees may not be sufficient to
cover our exposure under such agreements, Our pricing reflects market copditions, the competitive envoonment, the level
of support dealers provide our retail, lease and insurance business and the credit wosthiness of each dealer. Amounts drawm
under these facilities are reviewed for colleciability oo a quanerly basis, in conjunction with our evaleation of the
allowanee for credit losses.
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Note 14 - Commitmenis and Contingencies (Continued

We are in the process of moving our corporate headquarters from Tomance, Calsforma to Plano, Texas as part of TMC's
planned consolidation of ity three Nonth Amencan headquariers for manufactunng, sales and marketing, and finance
opernhions to A single new headquarters facility. The relocation of our headquarters is expected to be substantially
complete by the end of calendar year 2017, We are cusrently leasing temporary offices in Plano, Texas i advance of the
completion of construction on our new corporate headaquarters, which will be leaved from TMINA. Relocation costs for
employees and other relocation expenses are currently estimated io be approximately 5134 million and are being expensed
as icwred. To date, the Company has monrred $62 pullion in relocation expenses. The rebocation costs meurred durmg
the years ended March 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 were 343 million, 515 mullion and 84 mullica, respectively. We have not
incwrred significant lease termination costs as a result of cur planned relocation.

Guarantess and Other Contingencles

THMCC has guamanteed bond cbligations totaling $100 million in principal that were issued by Pumam Cosnty, West
Virgmia and Gibson Counnty, Indiana to finance the construction of pollutien control facilities st manufacharing plants of
certain TMOC affiliates. The bonds mature o the following fiscal years ending March 31: 2028 - $20 mulbon; 2029 - $50
melbion; 2030 - $10 melbon; 2031 - 510 mullon: and 2032 - 510 million. TMCC would be requared 1o perform under the
guarantees in the event of non-payment on the bonds and other related obligations. TMCC is entitled to reimbursement by
the applicable affilintes for any amounts paid. TMOC receives an snnual fee of $78 thousand for guamantesing such
payments. TAMOC has not been required (o perform under any of these affiliate bond guamaniees as of March 31, 2017 and
2014,

Tndemnification

In the ordinary cowrse of business, we eoter mio agreements contaning indemmification provisions standard m the mdustry
related to several types of bansactions, incloding, but not kouted to, debt funding, denvatives, secunhzation ansactions,
o our vendor xnd supplier agreements. Performance under these indemnities would cocur upon a breach of the
representations, warTanties or covenants made or given, or a third party claim. In sddition, we have agreed in certain debt
and denvative issuances, and subject to certain exceplions, to gross-up payments due to third parties in the event that
withholdmg tax is imposed on such payments. In addition, certaun of our funding amangements may require us to pay
lenders for mereased costs due to certamn changes wm laws or regulationd. Due to the dufficulty m predicting events whach
could cause a breach of the indemnification provisions o (NEger & gros-up or other payment cbligation, we are not able 1o
estimate our mAXiom exposore (o fofure payments that eould result from claims made under such provisions. We have
not made any matenial payments in the past as a result of these provisions, end as of March 31, 2017, we determined that it
15 not probable that we will be required to make any materal payments m the future. As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, oo
amounts kave been recorded under these indemnification provisions,
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Note 14 - Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)
Litigation and Gevernmental Preceedings

Vamous legal acticns, governmental procesdings and other claums are pending or may be stituted or asserted o the futue
against us with respect to matters anising in the ordinary course of business. Certain of these acticns are or purport 1o be
class sction suits, seelang sizeable damages and/or changes i cur business operations, policies and practices. Certain of
these sctions are similar to suits that have been filed against other Gnaneial instinitions and captive finance companies. We
perform penedic reviews of peading claims and actions 1o determine the probability of adverse verdicts and resulting
amonnts of Bability, We establish accruals for legal clamms when payments associated with the clams become probable
and the costs can be reasonably estmated. When we are able, we also determine estumates of reascnably posssble loss or
muge of loss, whether in excess of any related accrued hability or where thege 15 0o accrued habality. Given the inberent
uncertainty associsted with legal matters, the actual eosts of rescbving legal elaims and ssocinted couts of defente may be
substantially higher or lower than the amounts for which sceraals have been established. Based oo available information
and extablished sceruals, we do not believe ot is reasonably posaible that the results of these procesdings, either mndadually
or m the aggregate, will bave a matenal adverse effect cn our consolidated financial condition or results of operations,

We have recerved a request for documents and information from the New Yook State Departosent of Financial Services
relating to cur lending practices (incloding fair lending). snd a request for documents and snformation pursuant to a civil
investigative demand frem the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Office of the Attomey General relating to our financing of
guaranieed anto protection insurance products on retadl contracts. We are cooperating with these requests, bt are unable to
predict their owicome given thear preliminary starnss.
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Note 15 — Relared Party Tranzactions

The tables below summanze amounts mcluded m our Consolidated Statements of Income and 1 our Consolidated Balance
Sheets under vanous related party agreements or relationsbups:

Years Ended March 31,
017 2016 Jo15

Nei financing revenmes:

Manufacturers’ subvention and other revemes. H 13714 § 1315 § 1,196

Credit support fees incurred H 9 3 13 8 (B8}

Interest and other expenses § (3 5 “4y 5 (3)
Insurance earned premiums and contract revenues:

Insurance premiums and contract revenves 5 149 & 13 & 129
Invesimenis and other income, net:

Gain o sale of commereial finance business 5 - % 197 § -

Interest and other income 5 a 5 E 5 4
Expenses:

Shared services charges and other expenses L1 48 5 48 5 64

Employee benefits expease $ 25 5 33 5 24
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 15 — Related Party Tranzactions (Continued)

March 31, March 31,
2017 16
Assets:
Finance receivables, net
Accounts recervable 13 136 5§ 120
Motes receavable under home loan programs $ p L. b
Deferred retarl subvention mncome 5 (967} % (794
Investments in operating leates, net
Investments in operating leases, net 5 4 5 i
Deferred lease subvention ineome 5 (1,174) § (1.05T)
Diher assets
Motes receivable § 23 % L17T
Onher receivables, net § m s 7
Liabiliies:
Oiher liabilities
Unearned affiliate mimrance premite and contract revennes $ 331 % 278
Other payables, net 5 ™5 82
Hotes payable 5 13 5 20

TMCC recerves subvention payments from TMS which results in a gross menthly subvention receivable. As of March 31,
2017 and 2016, the subvention receivable from TMS vas $165 millicn and 5127 mallion, respectively. The subvention
receivable is recorded in Other recetvables, net in Other assets as of March 31, 2017, We have a master neting agreement
with TMS and TMNA, which allows us to net settle payments for shared services and subvention transsctions. Under this
arrangement, we had a net payable 1o TMS and TMMNA, which resulied in the subvention recesvable being recorded in
Crther payables, net in Other habilities as of March 31, 2016,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars i mullions)
Note 15 — Related Party Tranzactions (Continued)
Financing Suppoert Arrangements with Affiliates

TMCC &5 party 10 a credit support agreement with TFSC (the “TMCC Credit Support Agreement™). The TMCC Credit
Support Agreement requires TFSC 1o maimtain cerfain ownership, net worth mantenance, and debt service provisions m
respect to TMCC, but is not a goarantee by TFSC of any secunties or obligations of TMCOC. In conjunction with this eredii
support agreement, TMCC has agreed to pay TFSC a semi-annual fee based on a fixed rate applied to the weighted average
outstanding ametit of securties eatstled o eredit suppedt.

TCPR 15 the beneficiary of a credit support agreement with TFSC contaming provastons sumlar o the TMOC Credat
Support Agreement described above.

In pddition, TMOC receives and provides Gnancing support from TFSC and other affiliates in the form of promissory notes,
conduit finance agreements and varions loan and eredit facility agreements. Total financing suppert received and provided,
along with the amounnts currently outstsnding under those agreements, is summarized below. All foreipn currency amounts
have been translated ai the exchange rates in effect as of March 31, 2017 and 2018,

Finaneing Support Provided by Parent and Affiliates

Amounts at
March 31, March 31,

Affihate _Fuinancmg avastable to TMOC 2017 2018
Toyoeta Credit Canada Ine. CAD 1500 § - 8 -
Toyeta Motor Finance (Wetherlands) BV, Euro 1,000 - -
Toyota Financial Services International Corportion UsD 200 5 12
Toyota Finzoce Australia Limited ush 1,000 - -
Toyota Financial Services Securities USA
Corporation usD 15 ] g
Tomal 5 13 § 20
Financing Support Provided to Parert and Affiliartes:

Amonats outstanding (USD) at

Financing made available by March 31, March 31,

Affiliate TMCC 2017 2016
Toyeta Financial Savings Bank usp 400 % - § -
Toyeta Credit Canada Inc. CAD 3,500 - 1]
Toyoeta Motor Finance (Netherlamds) BV, Euro 1,000 407 619
Toyeta Financial Services International Corperation Ush 200 - i
Toyoeta Finaneial Serviees Mexico, 5.4 de CV. UsD S00 - -
Banco Toyota do Braul UsD 100 116 1]
Toyeta Finance Australia Limited UsD 1,000 300 280
Total 5 823 § 1,177
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions)

Note 15 — Related Party Tranzactions (Continued)
Other Financing Suppor? Provided to Affiliates

TMCC provides home loans to certain employees, In addinen, we also provide home equaty advances through
a relocation provider to certain employees relocating to Texas. TMCC executive officers and directors ase not
eligible for ithe home loan or home equity advance programs.

TMCC provides wholesale financing, real estate and workmg capital loans to cenain dealerships that were
consolidated with another affiliate under the accounting guidance for vanable mterest entities, TMOC also
pays these dealers enigmation fees. These costs represent direct costs mowrred m connection with the
acquusition of retarl and lease contracts, including meentive and rate participation.

TMOC has guaranteed the payments of prniocipal and interest with respect to the bonds of manufacturing
facilities of certain affiliates. The namwre, business purpose, and amounts of these guarantees are desenibed in
HNote 14 = Commitments and Contingencies.

TMCC and TFSE are parties to a muaster particrpation agresment parsuant 1o which TMCC agreed to purchace
up to $60 oullion per year of residential mosigage loans onginated by TFSB that meet specified credit
underwritmg puidelines. At March 31, 2017 and 2016, there were $33 pulbion and $37 mullion, respectively, m
lean participations outstanding that had been purchased by TMCC under this agreement.

Shared Service Arrangemenits with Affiliates
THICC is subject to the following shared service agreements:

TMCC and TCPR wncur costs under varions shared service agreements with our affiliates. Services provided
by affilistes under the shared service agreements mclude marketmg, technologrcal, faclites, and
administrative services, as well as services related 1o cur funding and nisk management activaties and our bank
and mvestor relationships.

TMCC provides vanous services to our finxpcial servaces affiliates, including certain administrative, systems
and cpemational support.

TMCC provides various services to TFSB, welhoding marketing, administrative, systems, and operational
support in exchange fior TFSE maling available certain financial products and services to TMCOC s customers
and dealers meetmg TFSE's credut standards, TMCC 15 party to a master netting agreement with TFSB, whach
allows TMCC to net settle payments for shared services between TMCOC and TFSB.

TMOC is a pasty to expense reimbursement agreements with TFSB and TFSC related to costs inowmed by
TMOC cr these affiliates on behalf of the other party in connection with TMOC s provision of services to these
affiliates or the provision by thess affiliates of certain financial products and services 1o our castomers and
dealers in support of TMOC s customer loyally strategy and programs, and other brand and sales

support. TMOC 15 also pasty to an expense reimbursement agreement with TFSIC that reimbursed expenses
mcurred by TFSIC with respect to couts related to TFSB's credit cazd rewards program. TFSB sold sts credst
card rewands portfolio i October 2015 and oo credst card rewasd progmm costs have been incurred afier such
date.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions)

Note 15 — Related Party Tranzactions (Continued)
Operational Support Arrangements with Affiliates

TMCC and TCPR provide vanious wholesale financing to dealers, which result in our havang payables to TMS
and Toyota de Poerto Rico Corp ("TDPR™).

TMCC is party to a lexse apreement with TMS for our headguarners location o the TMS headguarters complex
s Tosrance, Califormia, expinng in 2018, and cur Customer Service Center located 1n Cedar Rapids, Towa,
expuring m 1019, The lease commutments ase described o MNote 14 — Computements and Contmgencies.

Subvention receivable represents amounts due from TMS and other affiliates m suppont of retm] and lease
subvention and other cazh incentive programs offered by TMCC, Deferred subvention meome represents the
unearned porticn of amounts recesved from these tansactions, sod manufacheress” subventon and other
revennes primarily represent the eamed portion of such amounts,

Leases represent the investment in operating leases of vehicles leased to affiliates.

TMCC 13 a parbcipating employer m cenam retisement, postreturement health care and Life msurance benefits,
previously sponsored by TMS, In connectron wath TAMC s planned consolidation of sty three North Amérscan
besdguarters for manpufactuniog, sales and marketing, and finance operations to a single new beadquarters
facility in Plano, Texas, the sponsorship of these benefits was transferred from TMS to TMNA in fiscal

2017, Refer to Note 12 = Pension and Other Benefit Plans for addstional information TMCC alse participates
in shage-bated compensation plans sponsored by THC.

Affiliste inshranee premiums and conlract oe primanily represent reventies from TMIS for adminsstrative
services and vanous types of coverage provided to TMS and affiliates, This mcludes contractual mdennity
coverage for imuted warranties on certified Toyvota and Lexus pre-owned vehicles and related sdoumstrative
services for TMS® certified pre-owned veldcle program and umbrella hability policy. TMIS provides umbrella
liability insurance 1o TS and affilaates covering ceriain dollar value layers of risk above vasious primary or
self-insused retentions. On all Layers in which TMIS has provided coverage, 99 pescent of the risk has been
ceded to vanous remaurers. Up untl Apnil 30, 2016, TMIS also proveded property deductible reimbursement
miwrance to TMS and affibates covenng lesses woumed under thew primary polcy.

O October 1, 2015, we completed the sale of our commercial fmance business to TICF. As part of this
transaction, we enfered o an Expense Reimbursement Agreement with TICF relating to cerfain expeoses
incrured by TMCC and a Transition Services Agreement relating to certain post-close services fo be provided
by TMCC to TICF. The transstion services wene completed as of March 31, 2017,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions)
Note 16 — Segment Information
Our reportable segments are fnance and msmrance operations. Fmance operations mehude retanl, leasing, and dealer
finapcing provided to authonzed dealers and their customers o the US. and Puerto Rico, Insuance operations are
performed by TMIS and its subsidizries. The principal activities of TMIS include marketing. underwriting, and clrims
admamstration for products that cover certam nsks of dealers and their customers in the US. The segment information
presented below meludes allocated corporate expences for the respective sepments. The accounting palicies of the
operating segmsents are the same as those descnbed m Note 1| — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
Femanocial sformanion for our repostable operating segments is summanazed as follows:
Year ended March 31, 2017

Fuance lnsurance  latescompany
operations  operations eliminations Total

Total financing revenues § 10046 5 - 5 - 5 10,046
Insurance earoed preminms and contract revenoes - 504 - S04
Investment and other income, wet 26 v 3 170
Bealized gains (losses), net on mvestments 1o
marketable secunties 241 {15} - ]
Total gross revenuses 10,383 268 (5 11,246
Less:
Depreciation on operating leaves 6,853 - . 6,853
Interest expense 1,759 - (3} 1,754
Provision for coedit losses 582 - . 582
COperating and administrative expenses 979 298 . 1277
Insuzance losses and loss adjushnent expenses - in - m
Provision for income taxes 67 73 - 142
et income $ 143 § 14 % - % 267

Total assets § 116242 § 4476 5 (1.083) § 119635
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 16 — Segment rmation ntinued

Total financing revenues

Inswrance earned preminms and contract revenoes

Investment and other income, net

Realized gains (losses), net on mvestments o
marketable secunities

Gam on sale of commercial finance business

Total gross revenues

Less:
Depreciation on operating leaes
Interest expense
Provision for credst losses
Operating and administrative expenses
Insusance losses and loss adjustment expenses
Provimon for moome taxes

Net income

Total assets

Total financing revenues

Investment and other income, net

Realized gains, net on mvestments in
marketable secunties

Total gross revenues

Less:
Depreciation on operating leaes
Interest expense
Provision for credst losses
Opernting and admunistrative expenses
Insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses
Provision for meoome taxes

Net meame

Total assets

(Dollars i mullions)

Year ended March 31, 2016

Fiance Insurance  Intescompany

operalions  operations eliminab Tatal
s 403 5 - 5 - 8 2403
= 719 - 719
59 o - 158
40 (34) - &
197 - - 197
5,600 TE4 - 10,483
5914 - . 5914
1,137 - - 1,137
441 - - 441
S0 252 - 1,161
- g - 318
01 fr) - 580
5 THT S 135 § - % 932
§F 11149 5§ 4161 § (1,065) § 114,592
Year ended Masch 31, 2013
Finance Insuranes  Intercompany
operations operations  ehounations Total
§ 8310 5 - 5 -5 8310
= 638 - 638
49 73 - 124
40 30 - 0
8300 T43 - 0,142
4,857 . . 4,857
736 - - T36
08 H - 308
825 21 - 1,046
- 269 - 269
635 94 - 729
$ 1038 § 15 5 - % 1,197
5 1063531 § 3801 § (919) § 109,503

130

241/327

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in millions)
Note 17 — Selected Quarterly Financial Data
Unaudited
Fi Second Thard Foaumth
Cruastes Quartes Cuarter Quaster
Year ended March 31, 2017:
Fuancing revenses:
Operatmg lease -3 1801 % 1935 § 1946 § 1958
Betail 456 459 468 467
Diealer 111 112 123 130
Total finencing revennes 2458 2495 2537 2555
Depreciaticn on operating leases 1,589 1,683 1.722 1559
Interest expeme 307 X7 Tol 449
Net financing revenues 562 516 114 47
Insurance earmned premuums and contract revemes 193 159 02 210
Tnvestment and other inconse, met o 42 52 37
Realived gam (losies), oot ob Mvestments 16
muxrketable seclmihies 13 70 157 (14}
Net Anancsng revenses and other revenises 80T EY7 523 480
Provisson fior credit losses 32 161 183 126
Operatmg and admmistrative 79 17 325 336
Insurance lowses and Joss adjustment expenses 5% o 2] 99
Total expenses 420 369 00 &1
Income (lois) before imeome taes 387 158 (73} (161}
Provason (beoefit) for moome taxes 146 95

29) (70)
Net income (loss) 3 M1 % 163 % i-ﬁ-] 5 521:
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in mullions)
Note 17 — Selected Quarterly Financial Data {Continned})

Linnndited

Farst Second Thard Fourth
—Querter _ CQuanter =~ Quater =~ Quarter
Year ended March 31, 2016;
Fmancing revenues:
Operating lease $ 1696 § 1789 S 1795 0§ 1,361
Retmal 437 465 484 453
Drealer 102 o a7 103
Total finencing revenues 2255 2353 2378 2419
Depreciation cn operating leases 1,360 146 1,503 1,605
Intesest expense 508 203 277 146
Net financing revemses 38T T04 96 1153
Insurance earned preminms and contract revemmes 174 178 181 186
Gain on sale of commercial finance buimess - . 1 -
Investment and other inconse, net 7 35 57 )
Realized pams (Josses), net oo myvestments in
murketable secunities 11 {213 . 16
Net financing revemses and other revemses 559 596 1,041 896
Proviston for credit losses 45 105 128 163
Operating 2nd administrative 270 287 pr13 316
Inswrance losses and loss adjustment expenses I T8 73 28
Total expenses 354 470 489 56T
Income before moome taxes 205 416 552 3%
Prension for income tacoes T0 161 210 139
Net income 5 135 § 265§ 42 5 150
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()
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
( )| 22,064,192 | 25,691,911 | 27,234,521 | 28,403,118 | 27,597,193
( )| 1,403,649 2,441,080 2,892,828 2,983,381 2,193,825
( ) 962,163 1,823,119 2,173,338 2,312,694 1,831,109
( )| 1,934,156 2,892,501 3,294,275 1,517,486 1,966,650
( )| 12,772,856 | 15,218,987 | 17,647,329 | 18,088,186 | 18,668,953
( )| 35,483,317 | 41,437,473 | 47,729,830 | 47,427,597 | 48,750,186
() 3,835.30 4,564.74 5,334.96 5,513.08 5,887.88
() 303.82 575.30 688.02 741.36 605.47
() 303.78 574.92 687.66 735.36 599.22
() 34.2 34.9 35.2 35.3 35.9
() 8.5 13.7 13.9 13.8 10.6
() 16.0 10.1 12.2 8.0 10.0
( )| 2,451,316 3,646,035 3,685,753 4,460,857 3,414,237
( )| 3,027,312 4,336,248 3,813,490 3,182,544 2,969,939
( ) 477,242 919,480 306,045 423,571 375,165
( )| 1,718,297 2,041,170 2,284,557 2,939,428 2,995,075
) 333,498 338,875 344,109 348,877 364,445
1 [ 83,190] [ 85,778] [ 85,848]| [ 86,843]| [ 86,005]|
(D)
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109 110 111 112 113
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
9,755,964 11,042,163 11,209,414 11,585,822 11,476,343
856,185 1,838,450 2,125,104 2,284,091 1,801,736
697,760 1,416,810 1,690,679 1,810,370 1,529,911
397,049 397,049 397,049 635,401 635,401
3,447,997 3,447,997 3,417,997 3,337,997 3,262,997
_ _ — 47,100 47,100
7,446,372 8,920,439 10,184,271 10,859,443 11,365,784
11,234,794 13,609,725 15,128,623 16,100,209 16,592,167
2,347.91 2,812.17 3,235.44 3,417.07 3,659.40
90 165 200 210 210
( ( 30) ) ¢ ) ( 100) ( 100)
— — — 52 105
( « 5 « 5 « 5 ( 26.0) ( 52.5)
220.33 447.09 535.22 581.08 506.96
220.31 446.81 534.95 575.64 500.65
66.2 65.5 67.3 67.4 68.5
9.9 17.3 17.8 17.2 13.8
22.1 13.0 15.7 10.2 11.9
40.8 36.9 37.4 36.1 41.4
68,978 68,240 70,037 72,721 73,875
[ [ 9,320]| [ 9,571]| [ 9,947]| [ 10,371]| [ 10,700]
)
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(€Y

25 26 27 28 29
¢ | 154673 1,403,819 1,645,303| 1,880,183 | 1,812,554
«C ) 306,692 297,528 367,586 330,190 215,447
«C ) 196,610 193,690 235,000 232,719 148,687
«C ) 356,376 291,338 383,235 82,594 117,191
¢ | 16,40| 1,707,831 | 2,001,588 | 2,173,667 | 2,291,850
¢ | 15,812,602| 18,505,330 | 22,079,002| 21,379,657 | 22,188,626
() | 892,304.96 | 1,077,281.39 | 1,319,596.49 | 1,372,219.52 | 1,444,732.41
() 125,180.61 | 123,330.60 | 149,601.36 | 148,181.83 |  94,674.94
® - - - - -
() 8.9 9.1 9.4 10.1 10.2
() 15.5 12.5 12.5 11.0 6.7
® - - - - -
C - - - - -
) - - - - -
C - - — - -
C - - - - -
8,848 9,130 9,463 9,670 10,172
y ) (1,448) (1,255) (1,380) (1,536) (1,548)

)
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@
25 26 27 28 29

( 173,828 123,457 114,146 41,846 39,854
( 169,074 116,150 107,950 30,975 28,947
( 162,949 110,478 101,148 27,192 26,160
( 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525
() 1,570,500 | 1,570,500 | 1,570,500 1,570,500 [ 1,570,500

( 318,001 430,039 532,181 556,311 581,408
( 377,535 438,829 542,196 562,541 589,136
() 202,484.28 |  273,823.53 | 338,861.06 | 354,225.54 |  370,206.23
ol @em -1 -] -] -
() 103,756.33 |  70,345.90 |  64,405.56 |  17,314.84 |  16,657.31
() — — — — —
() 84.2 97.9 98.2 98.9 98.7
() 57.8 29.5 21.0 5.0 4.6
() — — — — —
() 57.8 — — — —
) 83 89 87 86 79
(15) (13) (14) an (18)

(

)
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)
635,401 100
)
(
16,500 100
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 915,000 (100)
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 10,000 (100)
Markham, ( ) 100
Ontario, Canada 60,000
( )
Cologne, Germany 30.000 100
Amsterdam, ( )
( ) Netherlands 908 100
Epsom, Surrey, ( ) 100
(UK) United Kingdom 104,500
St Leonards, ( )
New South Wales, 120.000 100
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
Toyota Motor Credit Corporation:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of income, and
comprehensive income, of shareholder’s equity, and cash flows present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of
Toyota Motor Credit Corporation (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2017 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of AmericaThese financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management.Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
auditsWe conducted our audits of these financial statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States).Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.An audit includes examining, on atest basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation\We believe that our
audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

/< PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Los Angeles, California
June 1, 2017
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